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Summary, Relevant statute(s) state Court
Decision Diagnostics Corp. and its CEO Keith Berman were charged with allegedly making 15 USC § 78 17 CFR§ 240.10b5  New York SDNY.
false and misleading claims in numerous press releases that the company had developed a

working, Iy detect Covid-19 through a quick

coul
blood test, when Decision Diagnostics allegedly lacked a proven method for detecting the
virus and had no physical testing device and its advisors had warned that the testing kit
they were trying to manufacture would not work as Decision Diagnostics had described.

Keith Berman was charged with securities fraud and making false statements for allegedly 15 USC §§ 78], 78ff; 18 USC§ 1001; District of XX
engaging in a scheme to defraud investors by falsely claiming his company Decision 17 CFR § 2401005 Columbia

Diagnostics Inc. had developed a 15-second test to detect COVID-19 in a finger prick sample

of blood. In truth, Berman allegedly knew his test was merely an idea and not a validated

method of accurately detecting COVID-19, much less an actual product ready for

manufacture and sale.

Jiule Lin pleaded guilty to and selling an unregistered p helisted 7 USC§ 136 Massachusetts  D. Mass.
for sale on eBay an unregistered pesticide, “Toamit Virus Shut Out,” to buyers across the

United States. Based on Lin's eBay listing, the pesticide took the form of a card-shaped

device to be worn as a lanyard around the user's neck.

The US Attorney's Office for the District of Maryland seized "mordernatx.com” and - Maryland DMD.
“  which purported to of actual
companies developing treatments for the COVID-19 virus, but instead appeared to have

been used to allege personal g the sites, in

‘order to use the information for nefarious purposes, including fraud, phishing attacks,

and/or deployment of malware

Rafael Maturino was charged with bank fraud for allegedly applying for a Paycheck 18USC§ 1344 Oklahoma N.D. Okla.

Protection Program (PPP) loan under false pretenses. Maturino allegedly applied for a PP
loan on behalf of a company he claimed to own and operate, Maturino Enterprises, Inc.,
and submitted forms that allegedly misrepresented the company’s payroll expenditures,
‘amount of taxes paid, and the number of people employed. As a result of his alleged
scheme, he received $97, 800 from the bank.

Adam Winston James was charged with aggravated identity theft for allegedly applyi
Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) loan under false pretenses. James allegedly applied on
behalf of a company he claimed to own and operate, Velocity Innovations LLC. As part of
the application, } used the tleast seven other people
without their knowledge, fraudulently claiming they were employees of Velocity
Innovations LLC. James allegedly received $125,900 from the bank s a result the scheme.

Izzat Freitekh and Tarik Freitekh were charged with conspiracy to commit wire fraud and 18 USC §§ 1001, 1343, 1344, 1349, North Carolina ~ W.DN.C.
bank fraud, and lzzat Freitekh was charged with making false statements, for allegedly 2
participating in a scheme to obtain, through multiple fraudulent loan applications, more

than $1.7 million in COVID-19 relief guaranteed by the Small Business Administration

through the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP). Both allegedly submitted and caused to be

submitted fraudulent PP loan applications on behalf of three sets of companies, and lzzat

Freitekh allegedly made materially false statements to law enforcement agents that a

company called “Kyber Capital” was responsible for submitting the PP loan applications at

issue.
Sholanda Thomas and Christina Smith were charged with conspiracy to commit mail fraud 18 USC § 10284, 1349 California ED. Cal.
and aggravated identity theft charges for the submission of several fraudulent California

Employment Department (EDD) faims in Thomas'

and other Central California Women's Facility (CCWF) inmates’ names.

Andrea M. Gervais was charged with mailfraud for allegedly participating in a scheme 18 USC§ 1341 California ED.Cal.
involving Assistance (PUA) claims

in the names of persons other than Gervas. At least 12 of the 100 claims were allegedly

processed for payment, and over $200,000 in PUA benefits were allegedly paid out to

Gervais's Roseville address in the form of Bank of America debit cards.

Nyika Gomez was charged with fraud and identity theft for allegedly conspiring to submit - California $.D. Cal.
raudulent i ims for California state pri d out
of-state residents whose identifying information was stolen.

Celestine Coletta Strong, Jawuan Polk, Patrick Earl Lewis, and Ty'zhaun Marqui Lewis were 18 USC § 1343, 1349, 1957 Arizona D.Az
charged with conspiracy, wire fraud, and money laundering for allegedly participating in a

scheme to fraudulently obtain loans from the CARES Act Paycheck Protection Program

(PPP). The four allegedly conspired to submit loan applications with falsified employee and

‘wage information, fake bank statements, and other false information in an attempt to

obtain 15 different loans totaling more than $3.5 million in loan proceeds.

Melvin Stout pleaded guilty to making a false statement on a loan application to obtain - Arkansas W.D. Ark
money through the Small Business Administration’s Paycheck Protection Program (PPP), in

‘connection with a scheme that falsely represented ownership of small businesses, which he

and others alleged were eligible for PPP funds.

g for 218 USC § 1028A Oklahoma N.D. Okla.
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Cara Marie Kirk-Connell 12/16/2020  USDOS Unemployment fraud  Cara Marie Kirk-Connell pleaded guilty to fraud and related activity in connection with 18 USC§ 1029 California co.cal Criminal Yes No No 5:20r-00210A8 - - hittps://wwwjusti Kirk-Connell  Kirk-Connell
for knowingly Kirk-

Kirk- enforcement cegov/usao:  complaint  plea.
Connell used stolen pemmi\ identifiable information, such as dates of birth and Social cdca/pr/menifee- agreement
Security numbers, to apply for unemployment insurance benefits in the names of other woman-pleads-
people, and obtained from the California Employment Development Department (EDD) Ruilty-federal-
multiple debit cards that contained more than $500,000 in COVID-related unemployment criminal-charge-
benefits to which she was not entitled. fraudulently-
obtaining-over-
500000
Bryon Jones 12/16/2020  USDOI PPP fraud Bryon Jones was charged with wire fraud, making false statements, and engaging in 18 USC §6 1014, 1343, 1957 North Carolina ~ W.N.C. Criminal Yes No No 3:20-¢r-00438-RIC-DSC - - https://www justi Jones -
monetary transactions in criminally derived property for allegedly submitting a fraudulent enforcement cegov/usao-  indictment
[ lication for an (EIDL) sponsored by the United States wdnc/pr/charlott
‘Small Business Administration (SBA) that resulted in the disbursement of $142,900 in e-man-charged
federal emergency relief funds. Jones, who at the time was on federal supervised release covid-19-relief-

for a previous felony bmitted a I licat fal loan-fraud
statements and misrepresentations regarding his company’s revenues, costs, and
‘employees and his prior criminal record.

Maurice Mills 12/16/2020  USDOI fraud  Maurice Mills B wire fraud for allegedly 18USC§1343 New Jersey DAL Criminal Yes No No 208426 (1AD) - - https://www justi https://wwwiy -
Insurance benefts clams onbehalf of approximately 20 ndviduals o the Stateof New enforcement cegov/usao- stice.gov/usao-
York, although many of these claims were in the names of individuals located in Texas and nifpr/new-jersey- ni/press-
directed the benefits to be sent to locations in New Jersey. man-charged-  release/file/134
stealing: 5521/download
unemployment
insurance:
Matthew Jason Welch 12/15/2020  USDOI PPP fraud Matthew Jason Welch pleaded guilty to wire fraud for attempting to llegally obtain $35,00018 USC § 1343 Montana D. Mont. Criminal Yes No No 120¢r-00103-DIC - - -
from the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) by submitting a false PP loan application to enforcement
‘one of the participating lenders. Welch falsely certified in the application that he was not mt/pr/laurel-man.
“subject to an indictment, criminal information, arraignment, or other means by which admits-covid-19
rought i any j " when he was to relief-fraud-
felony criminal charges in Montana and Wyoming, ‘paycheck-
protection-
orogram
Azhar Sarwar Rana 12/14/2020  USDOI PPP fraud Azhar Sarwar Rana was charged with bank fraud and money laundering for allegedly 18 USC §6 1344, 1957, 2 New Jersey DAL Criminal Yes No No 2012468 - - https://www justi https://wwwjy -
fraudulently obtaining a federal Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) loan of over $5 million. enforcement cegov/usao- stice.gov/usao-

a fraudulent PP | i toalender on behalf of a nifpr/sussex-  nifpress-
corporate entity, Azhar Sarwar Rana LLC, that purportedly invested in real estate countyman:  release/file/134
development. charged- 4856/download

fraudulently-
obtaining-56-
millon-loan
meant-help-small
Robert Sloan Mateer 12/11/2020  USDOI Unemployment fraud  Robert Sloan Mateer was charged with possessing unauthorized access devices with intent 18 USC § 10284 California co.cal Criminal Yes No No 2:20-¢r-00580-00W - - https://www justi Mateer -
to defraud and heft,inter alia, for allegedly using stolen identities to enforcement cegov/usao-  indictment

, which he later used to purchase a
Maserati luxury SUV.

Ngoc Manh Nguyen (a/k/a Peter 12/10/2020  USDO PP fraud Ngoc Manh Nguyen, a/k/a "Peter Nguyen,” Victoria Dieuy Ho, and Dat Tat Ho were charged 18 USC §§ 371,1031,1343,2  New York SONY. Criminal Yes No No 20-MAG-12908 - -
Nguyen); Victoria Dieuy Ho (a/k/a Vicky with major fraud agam the United States, conspiracy to commit wire fraud and bank enforcement
Ho); Dat Tat Ho fraud, make allegedly participating in a fraudulent

scheme to obtain over 513 million in Government guaranteed Toans. designed to provide

relief to small b during the . In connection

with loan applications for COVID-19 relief avalable from the Paycheck Protection Program
(“PPP) of the Small B
the number of employees and payrollat their nail salons and other businesses through

fraudulent and doctored payroll and tax records in order to obtain larger loans. help-small
Besim Kukaj 12/10/2020  USDO PP fraud Besim Kukaj was charged with bank fraud conspiracy, inter ali, for allegedly participating in 18 USC §§ 371, 875, 1349 New York SONY. Criminal Yes No No - - - https://wwwjusti https://www.iu -
2 scheme to obtain Government-guaranteed loans from FDIC-insured banks through the enforcement cegov/usao- stice.gov/usao-
Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) by means of false and fraudulent pretenses, sdny/or/diamond: sdny/press
representations, and documents. enterprise- release/file/134
members-and:  4296/download
associate:
indicted-

racketeering-

Zachary Puznak; Zenger LLC 12/9/2020  Indiana AG Consumer fraud The Indiana Attorney General sued Zachary Puznak and Zenger LLC under the Indiana Indiana Code §§ 24-5-05-1 et seq; Indiana Marion County ~ Civil Yes Yes No 49D13-2012-PL-043285 - - -
Deceptive Consumer Sales Act and Indiana False Claims Act for allegedly undertakinga ~ 5-11- Circuit/Superior ~ enforcement
scheme to fraudulently obtain hundreds of millions of dollars from the State of Indiana Court
during the COVID-19 pandemic by offering to sell N9S respirator masks on behalf of 3M, ovid19_scam
‘when they had no intention to do so.

Scott Suber 12/9/2020  USDOI PPP fraud Scott Suber pleaded guilty to bank fraud for submitting a fraudulent application for a 18USC§1344 Virginia ED.Va. Criminal Yes No No 2:20-¢r-00110-RGD-LRL - - https://www justi Suber Suber plea
Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) loan, and then using the loan proceeds for his own enforcement cegov/usao:  information  agreement
personal benefit, including making large cash withdrawals and travel to Las Vegas. The edva/pr/business
application falsely represented that Suber's business, Debris or Not Debris Property man-pleadsguilty.

Preservation, Inc, had eight employees and an average monthly payroll of $140,000, and in paycheck-
support of the fraudulent application, a false Form 941, Employer's Quarterly Federal Tax protection-
Return was submitted. program-fraud

Robert Decker 12/7/2020  NewYorkAG  Unemploymentfraud  Robert Decker faced an 11-count indictment in connection with his alleged theft of more - New York - cwil Yes No No - - - https://ag.nv.gov - -
than $6,000 in unemployment insurance benefits ssued by the state of New York under enforcement Lpress:
the C d, Relief, and E ity Act. Despite day release/2020/att
during a 10-week period, g filed 10 ormey-general-
lighilty for unemployment nsurance asserting that he ha not worked a single day james-labor

during any of those weeks.

Desmond Fodje Bobga 12/7/2020  USDOI Consumer fraud Desmond Fodje Bobga was charged with fraud conspiracy, wire fraud, forging and 18USC §6 505, 10284, 1343,1349 Pennsylvania  W.D. Pa. Criminal Yes No No 220-m-01365-MPK - - https://www justi https://wwwiy -
counterfeiting the seal of a court of the United States, and aggravated identity theft for his enforcement ce.gov/opa/pr/ca stice.gov/opalo
alleged merooniar ress-

From arcund nne 2018t becember 2020, Fodje Bobga alegedly conspired with others o operator-charged: release/file/134
offer puppies and for sale on fraudulent-online: 3371/download
purchase the pets, and then claimed the pet transport was delayed and additional money ‘puppy-scam

was needed for delivery. More recently, Bobga and others claimed more money was exploited-covid:

needed because the pet had been exposed to the coronavirus, 19-pandemic

Charles . Jones 12/7/2020  USDOI PPP fraud Charles J. Jones was charged with fraud in connection with major disaster or emergency 18 USC §§ 1040, 1343 Hinois co. Criminal Yes No No 320-¢r-30073-SEM- - - https://www justi Jones -
benefits as well as wire fraud for allegedy submitting an application for an Economic Injury enforcement TSH cegov/usao-  indictment
Disaster Loan for a business, known as “Just Like Jilla,” which did not exit. In addition, cdi/pr/two-

Jones allegedly denied having been convicted of a felony within five years of when he central

completed the loan application. The Small Business Adminisration allegedly wired mer
60,000 in loan Jones’ bank . charges raud:

admnistration



Peter Garrido-Baez 12/7/2020  USDOS PP fraud Peter Garrido-Baez was charged with fraud in connection with major disaster or emergency 18 USC §§ 1040, 1343, 1957 Hinois o, Criminal Yes No No 3:20-cr-30072-RM-TSH - - https://www.justi Garrido-Baez -
benefits, wire fraud, and money laundering for allegedly applying for and receiving two enforcement indictment
‘Small Busi loans for “Garri ts;” one for
‘approximately $26,000 and one for approximately $72,500. Garrido-Baez then allegedly
transferred $72,500 of the proceeds into a different account at a local bank and had
$79,800 wired from the local bank to a bank account in the Dorninican Republic, even
though the I proceeds as worki toalleviate
by disaster and expressly portion of the loan
proceeds to relocate outside the disaster area.
Tiffany Acuff 12/2/2020  UsDOI PPP fraud Tiffany Acuff pleaded guilty to making a false statement on a loan application to obtain 18 USC§ 1001 Arkansas W.D. Ark Criminal Yes No No 5:20-cr-50069-T8 - - ttps://www justi Acuff Acuff plea
money through the Small Business Administration’s Paycheck Protection Program (PPP), in enforcement information  agreement
‘connection with a scheme that falsely represented ownership of small businesses, which
she and others alleged were eligible for PPP funds.
coronavirus-relief
Valarie Watson 12/2/2020  USDOI PPP fraud Valarie Watson pleaded guilty to making a false statement on a loan application to obtain 18 USC'§ 1001 Arkansas W.D. Ark Criminal Yes No No 5205007018 - - https://www justi Watson Watson plea
money through the Small Business Administration'’s Paycheck Protection Program (PPP), in enforcement cegov/usao:  information  agreement
‘connection with a scheme that falsely represented ownership of small businesses, which wdar/pr/three-
she and others alleged were eligible for PPP funds. northwest
arkansas-plead:
guilty-making,
false-statements-
obtai
coronavirus-relief
Naya Austin; Shanay Outlaw 12/1/2020  USDOI Unemployment fraud  Naya Austin and Shanay Outlaw were charged with, inter alia, aggravated identity theft for 18 USC § 10288, 2 New York SDNY. Criminal Yes No No - - - https://www justi https://wwwjy -
allegedly using the names and social security numbers of other persons to file fraudulent enforcement stice.gov/usao-
pp 0\ lated sdny/press-
release/file/134
2176/download
racketeering:
murder-narcotics
Maverik, Inc.; Jacksons Food Stores, Inc.; 11/30/2020  Idaho AG Price gouging Maverik, Inc., Jacksons Food Stores, Inc, and Stinker Stores, Inc. entered into a settlement - Idaho - civil No Yes No - - - https://www.agi - https://wnw
Stinker Stores, Inc with the Idaho investigation prices during the enforcement daho.gov/newsro ag.idaho.gov
state’s COVID-19-related state of emergency declared in March 2020. Under the om/wasden- Lcontent/upl
agreement, each company will earn credits by selling fuel at a price at which it can earn announc 0ads/2020/1
credits when the margin between the gas retailer’s retail price and the wholesale price for settlement-of-gas 1/settlement
less than the exist of the ding Idaho. price- 112420200
investigation; df
$319,113.11in funds seized from United 11/26/2020  USDOJ PPP fraud The United States brought a civil tion against assets toa 18USC§1344 Georgia N.D. Ga. ciil Yes No Yes 120€v-04810MHC - - - Flame Trucking. -
Community Bank account number scheme by Maurice Fayne, who was previously charged with bank fraud for allegedly enforcement et al complaint
000001408 held in the name of Flame seeking millions in forgivable d by the Small 8 tha
Trucking; $14,169.57 in funds seized certified he would use to retain workers and cover business expenses. But Fayne allegedly
from Navy Federal Credit Union Bank used over $1.5 million of the loan proceeds for personal expenses, including jewelry and
account number xxxx0090 held in the child support.
name of Maurice Fayne; $169,650.90 in
funds seized from Wells Fargo bank
account number x000467 held in the
name of Cawanza Wilkins; $79,482.0
United States currency; miscellaneous
jewelry; $15,195.62 in funds seized from
Navy Federal Credit Union Bank account
number xxxx1000 held in the name of
Maurice Fayne; $136,000.00 in funds;
One Great Dane, VIN
1GRAAO2XFW703501; One Great Dane,
VIN 1GRAAO620FW703748; One Great
Dane, VIN 1GRAAOG29FW703750; One
Great Dane, VIN 1GRAAO626FW703754;
One Great Dane, VIN
1GRAAO621FW703743; One Great Dane,
VIN 1GRAAO621FW703760
Paschal Ngozi Eleanya; Arael Doolittle  11/24/2020  USDOJ Consumer fraud Paschal Ngozi Eleanya and Arael Doolittle were charged with wire fraud for allegedly 18USC§1343 Texas SD.Tex. Criminal Yes No No 4:20-¢r-00621 - - https://www justi - -
attempting to fraudulently sell 50 million non-existent N95 facemasks to a foreign enforcement ce.gov/usao-
government. sdtx/pr/two-
houston-men-
charged-
attempting
fraudulently-sell-
50-million-masks
Fusion Health and Vitality LLC; Fusion  11/23/2020  USDOJ Consumer fraud The USDOJ sought to enjoin Fusion Health and Vitality LLC, Fusion lonz LLC, and Matthew 21 USC'§ 331 Georgia 5. Ga. ciil Yes Yes - 4:20-0v-00296-WTM- - - - Fusion Health -
onz LLC; Matthew Ryncarz Ryncarz for alleged manufacturing and selling unapproved treatments for COVID-19 and enforcement and vitality et al
other diseases in violation of the Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act. complaint
Federal Resources Supply Company  11/18/2020  Massachusetts AG Consumer fraud Maura Healey a$550,00¢ an False Claims Act; Assurance of  No Yes - - March 2020 - unknown  $550,000 https://www.mas - -
entered into an assurance of Federal ompany. Consumer Court Discontinuance
Federal Resources Supply Company allegedly sold thousands of dollars' worth of hand  Protection Act
sanitizer to the Massachusetts Bay Transportation Authority (MBTA) without the key
ingredient - alcohol.
Richard Ayvazyan; Marietta Terabelian; 11/18/2020  USDOJ PPP fraud Richard Ayvazyan, Marietta, Terabelian, Artur Ayvazyan, and Tamara Dadyan have been 18 USC §§ 1349, 1343, 1344, 10284 California Central District of Criminal Yes No No 2:20-¢r-00579-SVW  March 2020 through July - https://www justi Ayazyanetal -
Artur Ayvazyan; Tamara Dadyan charged with engaging in a conspiracy to subit at least 35 fraudulent PPP loan applications California enforcement 2020 ce.gov/opa/pr/fo complaint
seeking more than $5.6 million n relief. They have been charged with one count of ur-members-los
conspiracy to commit bank and wire fraud, four counts of bank fraud, and six counts of angeles-based:
wire fraud. Richard Ayvazyan has also been charged with aggravated identity theft. The fraud-ring:
defendants allegedly submitted false documents in support of their PP loan applications, indicted-covid
such as false identification and payroll records. The fraudulently obtained funds were use relief-fraud
for personal expenses, including to purchase residential properties worth several million
dollars
Yuette Chaya d/b/a Northwest-Lux 11/17/2020  NYAG gouging The New York Letitia hat she has stopped three - New York - - Yes Yes - - March 1,2020 to March  Northwest-Lux https://ag.nv.gov - -
(Northwest-Lux) Amazon sellers from price gouging hand sanitizer. Yvette Chaya d/b/a Northwest-Lux 6,2020 consumers will receive /press-

allegedly sold hand sanitizer at prices that grossly exceeded the price at which the same or
similar products were readily obtainable in the trade area.

partial refunds —
ranging from $13.78 to
$209.27 — depending
on the product
purchased, amount
paid, and quantity
ordered.
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ormey-general-
james:stops
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sellers-price-
gouging-hand-
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Mobile Rush, Inc. d/b/a Best_Deals_27
(Mobile Rush)

EMC Group, Inc. d/b/a Supreme
Suppliers (EMC)

Plaid Pantry

711 (Seven Eleven Stores)

Live Your Colour, Inc

Sher-Ray, Inc.

EF Tours

Amir Aqeel, Siddia Azeemuddin, Rifat
Bajwa, Pardeep Basra, Mayer Misak,
Mauricio Navia, and Richard Reuth

11/17/2020

11/17/2020
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Consumer fraud
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‘The New York Letitia

hat she has stopped three

Amazon sellers from price gouging hand sanitizer. Mobile Rush d/b/a Best_Deals_27
allegedly sold hand sanitizer at prices that grossly exceeded the price at which the same or
similar products were readily obtainable in the trade area.

The New York Attorney General Letitia James today announced that she has stopped three -
Amazon sellers from price gouging hand sanitizer. EMC Group d/b/a Supreme Suppliers
(EMC) allegedly sold hand sanitizer at prices that grossly exceeded the price at which the
same or similar products were readily obtainable in the trade area.

‘The Oregon Attorney General Ellen Rosenblum entered into an Assurance of Voluntary

Complaince with Plaid Pantry. Plai
face masks.

g

¥

cessive pr

The Oregon Attorney General Ellen Rosenblum entered into an Assurance of Voluntary
Complaince with 7-Eleven stores in Portland, Salem and Eugene. 7-£leven allegedly

charged excessive prices for individual face masks.

The Oregon Attorney General Ellen Rosenblum entered into an Assurance of Voluntary
Complaince with Live Your Colour, Inc. Live You Colour, Inc. allegedly advertised that ts silk

socks could protect against COVID-19.

The Oregon Attorney General Ellen Rosenblum entered into an Assurance of Voluntary
Complaince with Sher-Ray, Inc. Sher-Ray, Inc. allegedly advertised one of its products, an
‘aromatherapy diffuser blend called “Respiratory Remedy” as a possible cure or mitigation

for COVID-19.

‘The Oregon Attorney General Ellen Rosenblum entered into an Assurance of Voluntary

c 5. EF Tours allegedly was not
Oregon law.

Amir Ageel, idd ddin, Rifat Bajwa, »
and Richard Reuth have been charged in connection with a

1 alleged scheme to fraudulently

‘obtain $16 million in PPP loans. The defendants are charged with conspiracy to commit

ddi

wire fraud and wire fraud. Ageel
atl

Y
licati d spent the.

proceeds on items such as luxury cars.

New York

New York

Oregon

Oregon

Oregon

Oregon

Oregon

, Mayer Misak, Mauricio Navia, 18 USC §§ 1349, 1343, 1956, 1957 Texas

S0l
of
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nforcement
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No

No

No

No

No

No

Yes
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4:20-cr-583

February 10, 2020 to
March 11, 2020

February 10,2020t
March 4, 2020

April 2020 through
October 2020

Mobile Rush https://ag.nv.gov -
consumers will receive /press-

partial refunds — release/2020/att
ranging from $3.16 to  orney-general-
$1,477.40 — depending iames-stops

on the product three-amazon-

purchased, amount  sellers-price-
paid, and quantity  gouging-hand-
ordered. sanitizer

EMC consumers will  https://ag.ny.gov -

receive partial refunds /press
— ranging from $6.10 release/2020/att
10.$403.67 — omey-general-

depending on the
product purchased,  three-amazon-

amount paid, and sellers-price-
quantity ordered.  gouging-hand:
sanitizer

pay amounts ranging  https://www.doi. -
from $12,500 to state.or.us/media
$21,500, depending on home/news

the severity and medi

number of violations.  releases/attorney
Agreementtostop  general-

charging excessive  announc
prices for face masks  settlement:

and comply with covig-1

Oregon's price-gouging consumer-

law. Drotection-cases/

pay amounts ranging  https://www.doi. -
from $12,500 to state.or.us/media
$21,500, depending on
the severity and
number of violations.
Agreement to stop
charging excessive
prices for face masks
and comply with
Oregon's price-gouging
law. protection-cases/.

pay amounts ranging  https://www.doi. -
from $12,500 to state.or.us/media
$21,500, depending on home/news

the severity and medi
number of violations.  releases/attorney
Agreement to not make general-

any representation that
relates to COVID-19 in
connection with the
advertising, promotion, consurmer-

sale or distribution of  protection-cases/
its products without

competent and reliable

scientific evidence to

support the claims.

pay amounts ranging -
from $12,500 to
$21,500, depending on

Agreement to not make
any representation that
relates to COVID-19in _ hitps://www.do
connection with the  state.or.us/media
advertising, promotion, home/news-

sale or distribution of  media

its products without  releases/attorney.
competent and reliable general-

scientific evidence to
support the claims.

pay amounts ranging
from $12,500to

the severity and
number of violations.  releases/attorney
Agreement to increase general-

the amount of refunds ~announces-
offered to consumers
in accordance with
Oregon law, which
requires businesses to _protection-cases/
refund prepaid

amounts f they do not

provide goods or

services and do not

have a good-faith

reason for keeping the

money.

- hittps://www justi htt
cegov/opa/pr/se stice.gov/opalp
vencharged:  ress-
connection-covid- release/file/133

7906/download

relief-fraud
scheme-involving:

fraudulent-loan
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Aditya Raj Sharma

Kadiedra Ra'Shawon White

Natural Solutions Foundation; Rima
Laibow; Ralph Fucetola

Capitol Petroleum Group, LLC

DOC Disinfectant LLC

Michael Bischoff

Darryl T. illiams, Sr.

Orell Plummer

Rose Mary Coleman

Jada S. Nelson; Sonya Barnes

Whitney Adwan Mack

Po Shan Wong; Zhen Wu

Dennis W. Haggerty

Princess Terry

11/16/2020

11/16/2020

11/13/2020

11/12/2020

11/12/2020

11/12/2020

11/12/2020

11/12/2020

11/12/2020

11/12/2020

11/12/2020

11/10/2020

11/10/2020

11/9/2020

UsDo)

Usbos

UsDo)

District of
Columbia AG

Tennessee AG

UsDo)

UsDo)

UsDo)

UsDo)

UsDo)

UsDo)

UsDos

Usbo)

uspoJ

PPP fraud

Unemployment fraud;
Identity theft

Aditya Raj Sharma, the founder and former CEO of Crosscode Inc., has been charged with 18 USC §§ 1349, 981; 28 USC §
wire fraud in connection with a false PPP loan application. After being fired from 261
.

formed a new, sep P Kloudgaze Inc.
false PP loan application in the name of "Crosscode dba Kloudgaze.” Based on fraudulent
rding Il Sharma received $562,500 in PPP funds,

‘which he then spent transferred to his personal bank account, spending portions of the
funds on a down payment on a pool for his personal residence, among other expenses.

Kadeidra Ra'Shown White is charged with wire fraud, aggravate identity theft, and 18USC§1343
possession of fifteen or more unauthorized access devices. White allegedly filed fraudulent

online applications for unemployment benefits in Arizona, Ohio, and Nevada using personal

information of the victims without their permission.

Price gouging

Consumer fraud

PPP fraud

PPP fraud

EIDL fraud

EIDL fraud

EIDL fraud

EIDL fraud

Consumer fraud

Consumer fraud

PPP fraud

According to a civil complaint, Natural Solutions Foundation, Dr. Rima Laibow, and Ralph 21 USC §332
Fucetold sold a nano silver product they claimed would cure, mitigate, treat, or prevent

coviD-19. I e de about the drug, from

clinical studies or other credible scientific support.

Capitol Petroleum Group, LLC was sued for violating the District of Columbia Natural D.C. Code §§ 284101, et seq; 28-
Disaster Consumer Protection Act and the District of Columbia Consumer Protection 3901, et seq.

Procedures Act for allegedly doubling the normal mark-up they obtained from gasoline

sales immediately prior to

the pandemic.

DOC Disinfectant LLC entered into a settlement with the Tennessee AG after allegedly  Tenn. Code Ann. § 47-18-104
making allegedly deceptive and misleading claims related to its cleaning products and

services throughout the COVID-19 pandermic. Without admitting wrongdoing, DOC

Disinfectant agreed to pay $5,000 and not make any deceptive or misleading claims that

products or services are effective against COVID-19.

Michael Bischoff was charged with bank fraud for allegedy submitting Paycheck Protection 18 USC § 1343
Program (PPP) applicat and fraudulent

participating lenders, including false representations about the amount of payroll and

number of employees working at Bischoff's entities. Certain applications also allegedly

included false documentation, purportedly from the IRS, and others allegedly fraudulently

used another person’s personal identifying information to secure approval for the loans.

tothe

Darryl T. Williams was charged with wire fraud for allegedly making false representations to 18 USC § 1343
the SBA and to a financial lender regarding the gross revenue and number of employees of
his businesses.

Orell Plummer was charged with wire fraud for allegedly making false representations to 18 USC § 1343
the SBA regarding the gross revenue and number of employees in his business.

Rose Mary Coleman was charged with wire fraud for allegedly making false representations 18 USC §§ 1343, 2
tothe SBA regarding her business's gross revenue and number of employees.

Jada s. Nelson and Sonya Barnes were charged with wire fraud and aiding and abetting for 18 USC §§ 1343, 2
allegedly making false B their busi existence,
gross revenue, and number of employees.

Whitney Adwan Mack B fraud asocial 18 USC § 1343; 42 USC § 408
for allegedly making fa the 8 ding her businesses’ gross

revenue, number of employees, and using a Social Security number that did not belong to

her.

Po Shan Wong and Zhen Wu of JCD Distribution Inc. (JCD) were charged with conspiring to 7 USC §§ 136j, 13
more pe the United States

Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and that are adulterated or misbranded. Wong and

W allegedly advertised “Virus Shut Out Cards” on their company's website and Facebook

page, and marketed and sold these products to customers by phone, making various

untested claims regarding the effectiveness of the cards in killing COVID-19.

Dennis W. Haggerty was charged with wire fraud for allegedly swindling more than $2.6 18 USC§ 1343
million from hospi paid for scarce personal pr idst the COVID
19 pandemic. Haggerty and two business partners allegedly formed a company in March
2020 to sell personal . Two large university hospital: in Chicago
and the other in lowa City, lowa - ordered a combined one million N95 face masks from the
company. As a deposit on the masks, the hospitals paid more than $3 million into a bank
account that Haggerty allegedy falsely represented as a company account but which was
Iy v Haggerty. Haggerty of the hospitals’
funds for his own personal benefit, including purchasing two Maserati automobiles and a
Land Rover sport-utiity vehicle.

Princess Terry was charged with wire fraud and making false statements for allegedly 18 USC §6 1014, 1343
executing a scheme to defraud the Small Business Administration’s (SBA) Paycheck
Protection Program (PPP) by falsely representing to the SBA and two different financial
aring Hearts I d
payroll obligations, despite the fact that it had not been in active operation since 2017 and
had no employees. Terry also allegedly falsely certified that she was not under indictment,
I In this manner,

Terry allegedly fraudulently obtained $280,000 in PPP loan funds.

Minnesota

Georgia

New Jersey

District of
Columbia

Tennessee

Michigan

Georgia

Georgia

Georgia

Georgia

Georgia

New York

linois

Tennessee

District of
Minnesota

Northern District
of Georgia

District of New
Jersey

District of
Columbia
Superior Court

Davidson County
Cireuit Court

ED. Mich.

SD.Ga,

5.D.Ga

SD.Ga,

5.D.Ga

SD.Ga,

EDNY.

N.D. Il

W.D. Tenn.

Criminal
enforcement

Criminal
enforcement

il complaint
forinjunction

civil
enforcement

civil
enforcement

Criminal
enforcement

Criminal
enforcement

Criminal
enforcement

Criminal
enforcement

Criminal
enforcement

Criminal
enforcement

Criminal
enforcement

Criminal
enforcement

Criminal
enforcement

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

April 26,2020 to May -
2020

June 2020 through -
October 8, 2020

May to November 2020 -

No CR20.261
No 120-CR413
No Civil Action No. 20-
1
No -
No 2002438
No 20120556
No 1:20-r-00105-JRH-BKE
No 1:20-r-00106-JRH-BKE
No 1:20-cr-00107-JRH-BKE
No 1:20-cr-00103-JRH-BKE
No 1:20-r-00104-DHB-BKE - -
No 1:20-mj-01054-SMG
No 20cr-00789
No 2:20-¢r-20194-MSN

hittps://www justi Sharma -

indictment

ndga/pr/atlanta
worman-charged-
unemployment
insurance-benefit-
fraud-and.
identity-theft

hittps://www Justi https://www.ju -
ce.gov/opa/or/de stice gov/opalo
partment-justice- ress-
acts-stopsale:  releasefile/133
nano-silv 6991/download

product-

treatment-covid-
https://oag.dego hitps://oag.dcg -
ulrelease/og:  ou/sites/default
racine-sues-  /files/2020-
maior-gasoline: 11/Capitol

sellerprice:  Petroleum-
gouging Group.
Complaint.pdf

hittps://www.tn.g https://www.tn -
ov/attorneygener gov/content/d
al/news/2020/11 amj/tn/attoney
[12/pr20-49.htm! general/docum
ents/pr/2020/p

complaint
afipdt

s/ v usti - Bischoffplea

ce.govlusao- agreement

edmi/or/macomb

township-

resident.charged:

covid-19-ban
fraud-scheme

hitps://www justi Williams
cegov/usao:  indictment

investigation-

results-charges

augusta-area

hittps://www justi Plummer -

indictment

investigation

results-charges-

augusta-area

https://www justi Coleman -
cegov/usao:  indictment

hittps://www justi Nelsonand -
cegov/usao-  Barnes
sdga/pr/major-  indictment
covid-19-fraud-

investigation

results-charges-

investigation-

results-charges

augusta-area

hittps://www justi https://wwwju -
cegov/usao-  stice.gov/usao-
edny/pr/manager edny/oress
s-queens- release/file/133
business-charged- 5891/download
selling-ineffective:

covid-19-air-

sanitizer

hittps://www justi https://wwwju -
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ndil/pr/suburban- ndil/press
chicago- release/file/133
businessmar 5961/download
charged-

swindling:

sentence
healthcare-fraud:
case-charged-
new-criminal
complaint-
‘paycheck




One or more unknown parties deceiving  11/5/2020  FTC Consumer fraud ‘The FTC brought suit rties allegedly deceiving customers 15 USC § 45; 16 CFR Part 435 Ohio N.D. Ohio civil - - No 5:20-cv-02494 - - hittps://wwwftc. https://wwwft -

customers into making purchases into making purchases through 25 counterfeit websites, which had been playing on enforcement gov/enforcement cgov/system/fil
through: www.cleanyos.com, consumers’ COVID-19 pandemnic fears to trick them into paying for Clorox and Lysol Leases: es/documents/
www.arlysol.com, www.broclea.com, products that the parties never delivered. proceedings/202- cases/complain
www.cadclea.com, www.cleancate.com, 3053/one-or-  t wea filed.odf
www.cleankler.com, www.cleanula.com, more-unknown-
www.clean-sale.com, www.clean- parties ficy

sell.com, www.clorox-sale.com,
www.clorox-sales.com,
www.cloroxstore.com, www.crlysol.com,
www.elysol.com, wwwlttletoke.com,
wwwlybelean.com, www.lysoiclean.com,
wwwlysol-clean.com, www.lysol-
cleaners.com, wwwlysol-free.com,
wwwlysolsales.com,
wwwlysolservicebest.com, www.lysol-
sell.com, www.lysol-wipe.com, and
www.thaclean.com

Judith Ann Middleton 11/2/2020  UsDOI Unemployment fraud  Judith Ann Middleton was charged with mail fraud, wire fraud, and conspiracy to commit 18 USC §6 641, 1341,1343,1349  Mississippi $.D. Miss. Criminal Yes No No - - - https://www justi Middleton -
fraud, i privat r allegedly participating in a scheme to enforcement cegov/usao-  complaint
fraudulently receive Washington sdms/pr/ridgelan
names and identification. d-woman

charged-
unemployment
fraud

AM. Cleaning & Supplies LLC 10/30/2020  Michigan AG Price gouging AM. Cleaning & Supplies LLC entered into an assurance of voluntary compliance with the - Michigan Washtenaw ~ Assurance of  No Yes No 203382 - $4,500 payment to the https://www.mic_https://www.mi -
Michigan after allegedly & the Michigan C Act County Circuit voluntary Attorney General's higan.gov/ag/0,4 chigan gov/doc
(MCPA) by engaging as . The had allegedly Court compliance office, with $3,500to  534,7-359 uments/ag/AM

consumer AM. Cleaning & Supplies that alleged the beused toreimburse 92297 47203- . Cleaning AVC
i ts prices of < fer the business affected consumers  543774-00.html _Signed 70618
posted a message on social media advertising hand sanitizer at $60 for a 12-ounce bottle, through a claims 7
$40 for an 8-ounce bottle and $20 for a 4-ounce bottle. Days before, the bottles were process.
reportedly priced at $7.50, $5 and $2.50, respectively.
Hopelyn Rhiannon Ausk 10/30/2020  USDOJ fraud  Hopelyn Rhi K & mail fraud, bank fraud ted identity theft, 18 USC §6 1028A,1341,1344,  California N.D. Cal. Criminal Yes No No 220-¢r-00204-AM - - https://www justi https://www iy -
possession of stolen U.S. mail, unlawful possession of U.S. Postal Service keys, and 1512, 1704, 1708 enforcement cegov/usao- stice.gov/usao-
i g ging in two separate fraud :first, Ausk edea/pr/stockton- edca/press-
obtained the personally identifiable information (PI) of at least 20 individuals and filed woman-indicted: release/file/133
fraudulent unemployment insurance benefit claims under their identities. EOD approved 2736/download
many of these applications and mailed benefits in the form of prepaid debit cards to
‘addresses under Ausk's control. Once received in the mail, she activated the cards and
spent the benefits on herself. Second, in 2019 and 2020, Ausk perpetrated a bank fraud
scheme that involved theft of U.S. mail, identity theft, and fraudulent use of stolen bank
d counterfeit U.S.
b d steal mail il d bank cards. She
then used the bank cards and victim accounts to obtain cash and purchase merchandise for
herself. Some of the stolen Us. e,
stimulus checks) mailed to Calfornia residents.

Steven R. Goldstein; Raymond Magana  10/29/2020  USDOJ PPP fraud Steven R. Gold: d Raymond Mag: making - California co.cal Criminal Yes No No - - - https://www justi - https://www
the government, fraud in i major disaster or emergency , wire enforcement ce.gov/usao- justice.gov/u
fraud, bank fraud, conspiracy, and fal the Small B for cdeafpr/northrid sao-
allegedly fraudulently obtaining more than $1.95 million in Paycheck Protection Program ge-man-arrested: cdca/pr/san
(PPP) loans for their submitting fake d charges-business-
information, and then transferred hundreds of thousands of dollars of the funds into their partner-and-he:
personal bank accounts. fraudulently-

obtained-nearly- fraudulently-

2 obtaining:
655000-covid
19-relief-ppp-
loans

Michael C. Moller 10/27/2020  USDO PP fraud Michael C. Moller pleaded guilty to bank fraud for applying for and receiving nearly - Massachusetts  D. Mass. Criminal Yes No No - - - https://www.justi - -

$600,000 in Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) forgivable loans guaranteed by the Small enforcement
Business Administration (SBA), which he claimed were to be used to pay employees for a
businesses he operated, “Top Notch Tile.” F8l and IRS Criminal Investigation agents

determined that “Top Notch Tile” was not incorporated with the Massachusetts Secretary fraudulently-
of State, nor could investigators locate any tax or bank records for the company. Moller seeking:47-

also admitted that acting alone, or with family members and associates, he caused eleven millon-covid-19-
fraudulent PPP loan applications to be filed in the name of his girlfriend's son. The money stimulus-loans

was to pay employees of “Alves Top Notch,” another business for which investigators could
find no records.

Austin Hsu 10/27/2020  USDOJ PP fraud Austin Hsu was charged with wire fraud for allegedly submitting nine fraudulent disaster 18 USC §§ 1343, 2 Washington ~ W.D. Wash. Criminal Yes No No 2:20-mj-00691-BAT - - hittps://wwwjusti https://www.iu -
loan applications on behalf of five different companies through the Economic Injury enforcement ce.gov/opa/or/wstice.gov/opalo
Disaster Loan (EIDL) and the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP). Hsu also allegedly made ashington-man-  ress
numerous false and misleading statements about the companies’ respective business and charged-covid:  release/file/133
operations. relief-fraud 1821/download
Johnny Richardson; Micahia Taylor 10/27/2020  USDOJ aud  Johnny d Micahia Taylor were charged with allegedly participating in a multi- 18 USC § 1343 Michigan £0. Mich. Criminal Yes No No 2:20-mj-30448-0UTY; - - https://wwwjusti https://fleshu -
million dollar State of enforcement 2:20-m}-30449-DUTY cegov/usao-  gheshubbard.c
Michigan and the U.S. for assistant edmi/or/two:  om/files/Richar
during the C( P . Richardson and g pired with Brandi charged- dson-and-
Hawkins, a former contract employee for the State of Michigan Unemployment Insurance conspiring:state- Taylor-
Agency charged in this past July, to v over$25 contractor-multi- Complaints-
million in government money that was intended to support individuals who lost their jobs. millon-dollar-  Unemployment
unemployment-  Fraud.pdf
fraud-scheme
Safeway, Inc. 10/26/2020  ContraCosta  Price gouging Safeway, Inc. was charged with unlawful business practices for allegedly offering for sale  BPC § 17200 et seq. California ContraCosta Civil No Yes No MSC20-02180 - - - - -
County DA; and sold two hand sanitizer products at prices greater than 50% above Safeway's cost. Superior Court  enforcement
Alameda County During the period i question, Safeway sold over 22,000 units of one of the hand sanitizer
%S products and 65,000 units of the other.
Justin Ezeiruaky; Torri Pedro; Akume  10/23/2020  USDOJ Unemployment fraud  Justin Ezeiruaku, Torri Pedro, Akume Enoggi, Kassan Knight, Nakirah Matthews, Qwan 18 USC § 1349 New Jersey DAL Criminal Yes No No - - - https://wwwjusti https://fileshy -
Ehoggi; Kassan Knight; Nakirah Taylor, Kwaeson Watts, Nasir Johnson, Daeson Monroe, Daron Curry, Talib Crump, Noah enforcement cegov/usao-  gheshubbard.c
Matthews; Qwan Taylor; Kwaeson Watts; Brent-Magri, Isaiah White, and bank g nifpr/fourteen-  om/files/Ezeiru
Nasir Johnson; Daeson Monroe; Daron scheming to defraud banks and individuals with counterfeit economic stimulus checks ‘people-charged
Curry; Talib Crump; Noah Brent-Magr; purportedy issued by the Treasury Department pursuant to the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, scheming:
Isaiah White; Al Shoultz ‘and Economic Security (CARES) Act defraud-banks

Antonio De Carvalho Vicente; Angel  10/23/2020  USDOJ Unemployment fraud  Antonio De Carvalho Vicente, Angel Bautista Rossi, and four other individuals whose true - Massachusetts  D. Mass. Criminal Yes No No 120m-06621-MPK - - hittps://www justi https:
Bautista Rossi identity has not been confirmed, g8 identity theft an ion of enforcement ce.gov/usao-
number for allegedly 8 d btain official mapr/six-
d other including Pandemic individuals-
id, Relief, and charged-federal-
Act. identity-fraud:  Fraud.odf
crimes




Keith William Nicoletta

Thomas Smith; Stephen Smith; Samuel
Davis Jr.; Robert Hamilton; Jonathan
Henley

Amanda Gamer

Christina French

Demarcus Evans

Kayla Giles; Teri Thibodeaux

Jefferson Robert (a/k/a Johny Eto)

Didier Kindambu

10/23/2020

10/22/2020

10/21/2020

10/21/2020

10/21/2020

10/21/2020

10/21/2020

10/20/2020

Brandy D. Scaife; Janisha L. Jones; Sharika 10/19/2020

L. Carpenter

Fontrell Antonio Baines

Jasmine-Royshell Kanisha Black

Delashaun Dean

Kenneth Greenland; Brittany Griesel;

Paul Naeger

Joseph Holmes; Emelio Rochester

Antwine D. Hunter

Keheir Jordan Parker; Robert Barber

10/16/2020

10/15/2020

10/15/2020

10/15/2020

10/15/2020

10/15/2020

10/15/2020

Usbol

UsDo)

Louisiana AG

Louisiana AG

Louisiana AG

Louisiana AG

Usbo)

UsDo)

Usbo)

UsDo)

UsDoy

Usbo)

UsDo)

Usbol

UsDo)

uspoJ

PPP fraud

PPP fraud

Keith William Nicoletta was charged wm- bank fraud and illegal monetary transactions for
asso

han $1.9 millior
Payeheck Protection rogram (“vpp") loan, by falsely :Iavmmgmi( he had alocal scrap

metal business with 69 employees whose purported monthly payroll expenses exceeded
$760,000—or more than $9 million annually, when in truth, he had reported no wages to

the State of Florida for any [

secured, Nicoletta also allegedly did not use the PPP funds for qualified expenses.

Th ith, Stephen Smith, Samuel Davis Jr.,

harged with bank fraud

to file fraudulent loan applications seeking more than 51 Lmillon n forghable Paycheck

Protection Program (PPP)
defendants

insured financial institution and the SBA in the names of businesses with no actual
operations or employees, where they allegedly misrepresented the number of employees.

and payroll expenses.

Unemployment fraud

Unemployment fraud

Unemployment fraud

Unemployment fraud

PPP fraud

EIDL fraud

Unemployment fraud

18 USC §§ 1344, 1957

18 USC§§ 1344, 1957, 2

e government benefits fraud for allegedly filing fraudulent -

« d Jaim and

00in

2
unemployment because she remained employed during the COVID-19 shutdown and was

not financially impacted.

Christina French was charged with money laundering, government benefits fraud, and
computer fraud for allegedly hacking the Louisiana Workforce Commission’s online account
of a Shreveport resident. French allegedly redirected the victim's benefits to an out-of-
state bank account that she controlled and that French transferred approximately $6,000

into that fraudulent account.

Demarcus Evans was charged with identity theft and government benefits fraud for
allegedyfemae accuaintance's personal nformaton tofi rauduent COVID-19 related

defrauded the State of Louisiana of approximately

Kayla Giles and Teri Thibodeaux were charged
and

government b

ole dentiies o e faudulent COVID-19 reated unemployment clame - valoed ¢
approximately $300,000 — in multpl states. In addition to the identity theftscheme, the

two allegedy in their own names in
receiving approximately $13,000 and Thibodaux receiving $37,000.

Jefferson Robert was charged with wire fraud for allegedly opening bank accounts using a
fake name, “Johny Eto," that he used to apply for Washington State unemployment
benefits using the personal information of another individual,

Joans sed under the CARES Ac Pav:heck rotecton program (PP) that were warth over
$2.5 million. Kindambu allegedly carried out the scheme in connection with two businesses
that he owns by creating fraudulent payroll documentation for each business, and then
submitting that documentation in support of the PP loan applications.

Brandy Scaife, Janisha Jones, and Shakira Carpenter were charged with wire fraud and
conspiracy to defraud the United States for allegedly participating in a scheme that resuited

in401

pandem

submitted using for the purpose
v llegedl neted approximately $1.1 milon nfraudulently

‘approved loan applic
obtained funds.

Fontrell Antonio Baines B¢

aggravated identity theft, and

potsessing and usingdebi cardspreJoncld with unemployment benefs adminstered by
the California Employment Development Department (EDD). The debit cards were allegedly
issued in the names of third-parties, including identity theft victims, and the applications for

these debit card:

Koreatown.

Unemployment fraud

Unemployment fraud

Unemployment fraud

Unemployment fraud

Unemployment fraud

nisha

Ka with conspiracy to commit mail fraud,
aggravated identity theft, and obstruction of mail for llegedy using her position as  mail

carrier to help find stra

cards could be sent. Black then allegedly intercepted and delivered those cards to her co-

conspirator in person.

Delashaun Dean was charged with possession of counterfeit and unauthorized access
devices and identity theft for allegedly possessing at least 15 California Employment

Department (EDD) debit
issued in other people’s names.

Kenneth Greenland, Brittany Griesel, and Paul Naeger were charged with conspiracy to

effect lleg ith

California Employment

debit
unemployment insurance benelits issued in other people’s names. Greenland and Griesel

were also charged wi
withdrawals with lhe cards,

gal

Joseph Holmes and Emelio Rochester were charged with conspiracy to possess counterfeit
and unauthorized access devices and aggravated identity theft for allegedly possessing at
least 17 California Employment Development Deparatment (EDD) debit cards issued in the

names of other people.

Antwine D. Hunter was charged with mail fraud and aggvava!ed identity theft for allegedly
ng

possessing at least eight Nevada

(DETR) debit cards and at least 15 identification crds nother people’s names.

Keher Jordan Parker and Robert Barber were charged with conspiing toeffectuate liegal
1

an d aggravated identi

California Employment

other people.

18 USC §§ 1343, 1349

18USC§1344

18 USC5§371,1343,2

18 USC §§ 10284, 1029, 2314

18 USC §§ 10284, 1349, 1702

18 USC 55 10284, 1029

18 USC §§ 10284, 1029

18 USC 55 10284, 1029

18 USC §§ 10284, 1341

18 USC 55 10284, 1029
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W.D. Ten.

cD.cal

D. Nev.

D. Nev.

D. Nev.

D. Nev.

D. Nev.
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Junior Mertile 10/14/2020

Cara Marie Kirk-Connell 10/9/2020
Dinesh Sah 10/9/2020
Jeremy Trapp 10/8/2020
Krikor Topouzian 10/8/2020
Hugo Chico 10/8/2020

Diamond Blue Smith; Tonye C. Johnson  10/6/2020

Ahmad Kanan 10/5/2020

Attila Colar a/k/a Dahood Sharieff Bey, 10/2/2020
a/k/a Sharieff Dahood Bey, a/k/a Dawud

Sharieff Bey Ahed, a/k/a Dawud

Azadene, a/k/a Attilla Collan

Vincent Hazzard; Jacob Fulton; 10/2/2020
Christopher Hersh; Kenneth Huggins;

Biancha Kranzley; Jennifer D'Hulster;

Arthur Johnson; Jermaine Plumer; Rafael

Rodriguez; Dwayne Washington; Leroy

Barnes; Andrew Simms; Dexter Pitts

a/k/a Kevin Perry

Arkansas Regenerative Medical Center, ~ 9/30/2020
Ltd; Sarah Knife Chief; Serge P. Francols

Martin Kao 9/30/2020

Tristan Bishop Pan 9/29/2020

Junior Mertile was charged with wire fraud, bank fraud, conspiracy to commit wire fraud 18 USC §§ 371, 641, 1028, 1028, Rhode Island
and bank fraud, access device fraud, money laundering, conspiracy to commit money 1343, 1344, 1349, 1956

laund ted identity theft, theft of conspiracy to

device fraud and theft of public money, and conspiracy to commit aggravated identity theft

for allegedly participating in a scheme identifying information

belonging to Rhode Islanders, and others, to apply online for unemployment benefits, and

to have those benefit into one of many

for receiving fraudulently obtained unemployment insurance benefit payments, as well as

fraudulently obtained federal and state tax refunds.

Cara Marie Kirk-Connell was charged with identity theft, mail fraud, and access device fraud 18 USC §§ 10284, 1029,1341  California
for allegedly g California’s system by using stolen

personal information obtained from the darknet to fraudulently receive more than a half-

million dollars in COVID-19 unemployment benefits.

Dinesh Sah was charged with wire fraud, bank fraud, and money laundering for allegedly 18 USC§51343,1344,1957,2  Texas
participating in a scheme to file fraudulent loan applications seeking approximately $24.8

million in forgivable Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) loans guaranteed by the Small

Busi i (58A) under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and ic Securit

(CARES) Act. Sah allegedly submitted 15 fraudulent applications, filed under the names of

various purported businesses that he owned or controlled, to eight different SBA-approved

lenders seeking approximately $24.8 million in PPP loans.

Jeremy Trapp frau plying % 18USC 551343, 2 New York
Injury Disaster (EIDL) loan claiming that he was the sole
proprietor of a car wash business located at his home address in Brooklyn, when such car

‘wash business did not actually exist.

d gedly apy

Krikor Topouzian was charged with violating the Defense Production Act of 1950 for 50 USC § 4512, 4513 Hinois
allegedly seling masksfor prices as high as $19.95 per mask - a markup from the purchase
prices of approximately 185% to 367% per mask. Topouzian engaged in the alleged criminal

it i from about the ilegal

‘conduct despite repe
nature of his conduct.

to enjoin Hugo Chico from engaging in wire fraud for 18 USC § 1345 Texas
allegedly participating i @ scheme to mislead members of the public that he could provide

valid C d that q to covio-

19 prevention treatments.

Diamond Blue Smith and Tonye C. Johnson were charged with wire fraud, bank fraud, and 18 USC §§ 1343, 1344, 1349 Florida
conspiracy to commit wire fraud and bank fraud for allegedly participating in a scheme to

file I lion in forgivable Paycheck

Protection Program (PPP) by the Small B i (SBA). The

scheme allegedly involved the preparation of at least 90 fraudulent applications, most of

‘which were submitted.

Ahmad Kanan pleaded guilty, in part, to Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security 18 USC §§ 981, 982, 1956, 1343,  Wisconsin
(CARES) Act fraud for allegedly applying for Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) loans 261,2
funded by the CARES Act while using a false spelling of his name and indicating that he was

not under indictment on criminal charges, when in fact he was.

Attila Colar a/k/a Dahood Sharieff Bey, a/k/a Sharieff Dahood Bey, a/k/a Dawud Sharieff 18 USC§ 1344 California
Bey Ahed, a/k/a Dawud Azadene, a/k/a Attilla Collan was charged with bank fraud for

allegedly seeking over $22 million dollars in Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) forgivable

I teed by the Small Busi i (584) based on fraudulent loan

applications.

Vincent Hazzard, Jacob Fulton, Christopher Hersh, Kenneth Huggins, Biancha Kranzley, 18 USC§§2,641,1040,1341  Pennsylvania
Jennifer D'Hulster, and Arthur Johnson were charged federally with fraudulently applying
for and obtaining emergency unemployment benefits related to COVID-19. The defendants
B submitting false that the prison inmates lost jobs as a
result of the pandemic and are available to work full-time. Separately, Jermaine Plumer,
Rafael Rodriguez, Dwayne Washington, Leroy Barnes, Andrew Simms, and Dexter Pitts
a/k/a Kevin Perry were arrested on state charges as part of an ongoing investigation by the
Pennsylvania Office of Attorney Generalin partnership with the U.S. Attorney's Office.

Arkansas Regenerative Medical Center, LTD, Sarah Knife Chief, M.D., Serge P. Francois, D.C. Ark. Code Ann. § 4-88-101-115  Arkansas

were charged with violating the Arkansas Deceptive Trade Practices Act by allegedly

fraudulently promoting to Northwest Arkansas's
stem cel

pies, costing upwards of $3,000, to
combat COVID-19,

Martin Kao was charged with bank fraud and money laundering for allegedly fraudulently 18 USC §§ 1344, 1957 Hawaii
obtaining over $12.8 million in Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) forgivable loans

guaranteed by the Small Business Administration (S8A) based on fraudulent loan

applications.

‘Tristan Bishop Pan was charged with wire fraud, bank fraud, and engaging in unlawful 18 USC §§ 1344, 1957 North Carolina

monetary transactions for allegedly seeking over $6 million in Paycheck Protection Program
(PPP) forgi by the Small B on (S8A) based on
fraudulent loan applications supported by fake documents
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Dang Chanchai 9/29/2020  USDOI Consumer fraud Dan Chanchai was charged with wire fraud for allegedly defrauding a New Jersey company 18 USC §§ 1343, 2 New Jersey DN Criminal Yes No No 2020800797 - - https://www justi https://wwwju -

of $1.5 million in its purchase of COVID-19 personal protective equipment (PPE), by sending enforcement cegov/usao- stice.gov/usao-
a series of fake documents that led the company to order masks that were never actually ni/or/thailand-  niforess-
delivered national-indicted- release/file/132

defrauding-new- 0661/download

purchase-
personal-
protective
Kenzley Ramos 9/28/2020  CFTC c Kenzley Ramos, B fraudulent solicitation, misappropriation, operation of an 7 USC§§ 2, 6b, 6c, 6m, 60; 17 CFR Texas N.D. Tex. ciil Yes No Yes 3:20-0v-02985X - - https://www.citc https://www.cf -
unlawful commodity pool, and failure to register with the CFTC for allegedly falsely §4.20,4.21,4.22,5.2,53,324 enforcement gov/PressRoom/. tc.gov/media/4
promising individuals the ability to profit from the COVID-19 pandemic by trading in off- PressReleases/82 806/enfkenzley
exchange forei 0 and binary options with guaranteed 300 p ¥ 5820 ramoscomplaint
returns, 092820/downlo
ad
ESFInc. d/b/a ESF Camps 9/28/2020  Pennsylvania AG ESF C: d to refund tuition id them before the pandemic forced 73 PS §6 201-1 et seq Pennsylvania  Montgomery  Assuranceof  No Yes No - - Fullrefund for tuition  https://www.atto https://www.at -
‘emergency declarations and closures. County Court of  voluntary paid for summer meygeneral.gov/ torneygeneralg
Common Pleas  compliance program, $10,000in  taking: ov/wp-

costs for Pennsylvania  action/press:  content/upload

AG's public protection ~releases/ag-  5/2020/09/2020

and education shapiro 03:28-£SF-
Camps-AVC.pdf

county-based.
camp-to-deliver-

refund

parents/

Jonathan Markovich 9/27/2020  USDO) PP fraud Jonathan Markovich was charged with making false statements to a financial institution, 18 USC §§ 1014, 1344, 1349 Florida 5.0. Fla. Criminal Yes No No 0:20-mj-06469-PMH - - https://www.justi https://wwwiu -
bank fraud, and conspiracy to commit wire fraud, inter alia, for allegedly submitting a enforcement ce gov/criminal-  stice.gov/crimin
fraudulent loan application through the Paycheck Protection Program ("PPP") for wns/case/sober- ~al-
approximately $511,807. homes-takedown yns/file/132994

6/download

Mark Schena 9/25/2020  SEC Securities fraud Mark Schena was charged with making allegedly false and misleading statements 15 USC § 78); 17 CFR § 240.100-5  California N.D. Cal. ciil Yes No Yes 5:20-0v-06717 10/2018-4/2020 - https://www.sec. https://wwwse -
concerning his company’s development of a COVID-19 blood test and it intention to enforcement gov/news/oress c.gov/litigation/
resolve its delinquency i filing required periodic reports with the SEC. Schena allegedly release/2020-224 complaints/202
falsely claimed that his company had developed a COVID-19 blood test when it had not yet 0/comp-pr2020-
purchased materials to make a test. 224.pdf

Jamel Johnson 9/25/2020  USDOJ Unemployment fraud  Jamel Johnson was charged with wire fraud for allegedly using stolen identities to file for, 18 USC § 1343 North Carolina ~ W.D.N.C. Criminal Yes No No - - - https://www.justi Johnson -
and receive, COVID-19 Insurance (U1) benefits. enforcement cegov/usao-  indictment
‘addition to those brought against Johnson months earlier for his alleged involvement in a wdnc/pr/charlott
scheme to obtain fraudulent bank loans using stolen personal information of identity theft
victims.

Kenzley Ramos 9/25/2020  USDO) Commodities fraud  Kenzley Ramos B it for allegedy falsely promi 18USC§1348 Texas N.D. Tex. Criminal Yes No Yes 3:20-<r-00444-L - - -
individuals the ability to profit from the COVID-19 pandemic by trading in off-exchange enforcement

i ) with guaranteed 300 p returns.

Michael C. Moller 9/22/2020  USDO} PPP fraud Michael C. Moller was charged with making a false statement and bank fraud for allegedly 15 USC § 645; 18 USC § 1344 Rhodelsland DR Criminal Yes No No 1:20-m-00073-0A  4/2020 - https://www justi https://wwwiy -
seeking over $4.7 million in Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) forgivable loans guaranteed enforcement cegov/usao- stice.gov/usao-
by the Small Business Administration (SBA) based on loan applications for businesses for tifpr/ri-man-  rifpress-

‘which there were no records charged- release/file/131
fraudulently-  8951/download
seeking-47
stimulus-loans

Uzoamaka Leonard Ohaebosim 9/17/2020  USDO} PPP fraud Uzoamaka Leonard Ohaebosim was charged with making false statements and bank fraud 18 USC §§ 1014, 1344 Florida $.D.Fla. Criminal Yes No No 120m-0357348  4/2020-6/2020 - https://www justi Ohaebosim -
for allegedly lying about his /s d obtaining $1.2 million in enforcement complaint
Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) funds. Specifically, as part of the loan application,

Ohaebosim allegedly provided a false IRS payroll tax form indicating that his company, Spite

the Movie, LLC (*STM"), had over 100 employees who had received wages of

‘approximately $983,000 with taxes withheld of approximately $122,000 in the first quarter

of 2020. In truth, and in fact, STM had not paid these employees and had not filed this

form with the IRS.

Jean R. Lavanture (a/k/a Rudy Lavanture) 9/17/2020  USDOJ PP fraud Jean Lavanture allegedly fraudulently obtained almost $5 million in PPP loans, with which 18 USC § 1344 New Jersey District of New ~ Criminal Yes No No - 6/2020-7/2020 - wwwjusti - -
he purchased an 8.54-acre estate in New lersey. The loan applications submitted by Jersey enforcement
Lavanture alleg i t his business's empl
revenues, and payroll.

John Anthony Taylor 9/16/2020  USDOJ Consumer fraud Taylor allegs ions that he was a for the 3M 18USCS 1343 utah District of Utah ~ Criminal Yes No No 220-mi3330MW  Apr-20 - https://www.justi - -

pany tosellits N9S igh his business, Wasatch enforcement

Promotional Products. Contrary to his representations, he did not have NS5 masks to sell

and was not a representative of 3V,

Lola Shalewa Barbara Kasali 9/15/2020  USDO} PPP fraud Kasali has been charged with making false statements to a financial institution, wire fraud, 18 USC §§ 1014, 1343, 1344, 1957 Texas Southern District Criminal Yes No No 4:20-m}-01644 6/2020-8/2020 - www justi - -
bank fraud, and engaging in unlawful monetary transactions. She allegedly fraudulently of Texas enforcement
obtained almost $2 million in PP loans. Kasali submitted PP loan applications on behalf of
two business entities, Lola's Level and Charm Hair Extensions. Both loan applications
contained bout the entity’s empl d payroll expenses.

Sun Wholesale, Inc. 9/11/2020  Pennsylvania AG entered f vol - Pennsylvania - Assurance of  No Yes No - - $750.00in civil https://www.atto - -
Sun Wholesale, Inc., a New Jersey wholesaler, after receiving tips that the supplier was voluntary penalties, restitution of meygeneral.zov/
selling hand sanitizer to Pennsylvania businesses for resale to consumers for unlawful compliance $1,878.87 for taking:
prices. The OAG’s investigation found Sun Wholesale sold 389 units of “Wish” hand consumers action/press:
sanitizer for $17.00 per 33.8 oz. bottle. releases/ag:

shapiro-stops-
new-jersey-

businesses/



Sun Wholesale, Inc. 9/11/2020

of Voluntary Compliance - Pennsylvania

ente

with Sun Wholesale, Inc., a New Jersey wholesaler, after receiving tips that the supplier was

selling hand sanitizer to Pennsylvania businesses for resale to consumers for unlawful

prices. OAG's investigation found Sun Wholesale sold 389 units of “Wish” hand sanitizer for

$17.00 per 33.8 oz. bottle.
Tiara Walker 9/11/2020  USDO) Wire fraud; bank fraud; ~Tiara Walker is charged with wire fraud, bank fraud, and conspiracy to commit wireand 18 USC§§ 1343, 1344, 1349 Florida

conspiracy to commit  bank fraud. She and her co-conspirators allegedly submitted fraudulent PPP loan
wire and bank fraud  applications for a total of more than $24 million, and received loans of approximately $17.4.

million
Joshua J. Bellamy. 9/10/2020  USDOJ PP fraud NFL player Joshua Bellamy has been charged with wire fraud, bank fraud, and conspiracy to 18 USC §§ 1343, 1344, 1349 Florida

‘commit wire and bank fraud for allegedly obtaining $1.2 million in fraudulent PP loans for

his talent management company. Bellamy allegedly spent the loan proceeds on luxury

goods and at a hotel and casino, in addition to withdrawing a large amount in cash.
Lauren Marcel Duhart; Joshua Bernard ~ 9/10/2020  USDOJ PPP fraud Defendant Christopher Agard allegs d a PP loan 18USC §6 981, 982, 1343, 1349, South Carolina
Smith; Steve Ronald Lews; Christopher J Wild stylz supporting hi th falsif that 1956, 1957; 21 USC 8 853, 881; 28
Agard; Henry Duffield; Jeremy Brandon misrepresented the company’s number of employees and payroll costs. He receieveda  USC§ 2461
Latourneau; Derick Keane loan of over $395,000, which he distributed to the other members of the conspiracy.
Larry Jordan; Sutukh £l (a/k/a Curtis  9/10/2020  USDOJ PPP fraud Larry Jordan and Sutukh tleast eight loan 18USC§ 1349 New York
Jordan, a/k/a Hugo Hurt) applications that included false statements about their company's busi d

payroll expenses. The two allegedly used the fraudulently obtained funds for personal

expenses, such as home improvements and the purchase of a vehicle.
Bay-Fy, Inc. (d/b/a ppe 9/9/2020  Pennsyh entered f vol 73P5 662012, 2324 Pennsylvania
0430) Bay-Fy, Inc. after they allegedly sold or offered to sell N95 masks, KNS5 masks, and 2 oz.

hand sanitizer for an unconscionably excessive price in violation of the Price Gounging Law

and the Consumer Protection Law.
Bay-Fy, INC, D/B/A The 9/3/2020  Pennsylvania AG entered into an A: of Voluntary Compliance 73 S § 201-1 Pennsylvania
0430 with The Medicine Shoppe after the Office received tips alleging that the store was selling

masks and 2 oz. bottles of hand sanitizer for unlawful prices.
Adesh Alvin Bissoon; Michael Jacques ~ 9/4/2020  USDOJ Conspiracy to commit  Bissoon, Joseph, and Torres have been charged with conspiracy to commit mail fraud in 18 USC § 1349 Ohio
Joseph; Victor Torres mail fraud connection with an identity theft scheme, which allegedly included the filing of false tax

returns that caused the victims' COVID-19 stimulus checks to be directed to the defendants'

bank accounts.
Cole Evans; Kiss Industries, LLG; LTD  9/3/2020  ColoradoAG  Consumer fraud The Colorad into an assurance of disconti ole  CRS.§6-1-105 Colorado
Industries, LLC; MBCE Holdings, LLC Evans, Kis Industrie UG, LD ndusties LG and MECE Holdings LCster the four

s toown

{acitesand misepresented th cetfcation of those facies.
Complete Medical Supplies, Inc. 9/3/2020  Pennsylvania AG  Price gouging entered int of Voluntary Compliance 73 PS §§ 201-1 et seq,, 2321 et Pennsylvania

with Complete Medical Supplies, Inc. for alleged price gouging; the company allegedly sold seq.

at least 95 multi-packs of N95 masks to Pennsylvania retailers for an average price of

$12/mask.
Jae H. Choi 9/3/2020  UsDO) PPP fraud Jae H. Choi bank fraud and money - New Jersey

cotainingapproximtely $9 millan nPayeheck Protection Program (PP) o by
submitting fraudulent loan applications that involved the fabricated existence of hundreds
ofemployees, manipulated bank and tax records, and flified a diver'scense o the
applications. Ch i ! d PP loan proceed: for
numerous personal expenses, including to buy, among other things, a nearly one million-
dollar residential home in Cresskill, New Jersey.
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Michael Leroi Douros

Nikole L. Edwards

Casey David Crowther

Antonio George

Jennifer D'Hulster; Zachary Gathercole;
Ashley Harrington; Anthony Schweitzer

Jean Fleuridor; Hasan Brown

Lovely Products LLC

Melissa Turasky

Penn Jersey Paper Company.

Marek Majtan

Brandon Casutt

Latoya Stanley; Johnny Philus

Stephen Gould Corp.

Michael Leroi Douros was charged with bank fraud, making a false statement, money 18 USC§§ 1014, 1344, 1957
laundering for allegedly making false representations to two banks in an effort to get a

Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) loan for his business, Epic Rentals UT LLC, which

included misrepresentations about Epic Rentals' monthly payroll and the number of

employees the business had.

Nikole L. Edwards was charged with making false statements for allegedly applying for tens 15 USC § 645
of thousands of dolrs of Paycheck Protection Program (¢%) loans by alselycliming that

her by 4 salaries of $75,000 and $50,000,

when in reality, the business did not have any employees.

Casey David Crowther B making a r allegedly seeking and 18 USC § 1014
receiving more than $2 million in a Payroll Protection Program (PPP) loan, based on a loan

‘application that included false and misleading statements concerning what the PPP funds

would be used for, specifically that the PP funds would only be used for business-related

purposes, to retain workers, and maintain payroll or make mortgage payments, lease

payments, and utilities payments.

Antonio George was charged with wire fraud for allegedly attempted to obtain $3.1 million 18 USC § 1343
in PP loans on behalf of However, pr
d bout certain of jes’

and payroll expenses, such as identical wage information and employee count records.

Jennifer D'Hulster, gton, and 18 USC §5 1040, 1341, 1349
charged with fraud in connection with major disaster o emergency benefits, mal fraud,

v allegedly d attempting to obtain benefits
related to C( relief funds to which they . D'Hulster and

assisted individuals d at Chester County Prison and other

correctional institutions in to obtain Pandemic Assistance
(PUA) benefits; Harrington allegedly enabled Gathercole, who was incarcerated at Chester
County Prison prior to the onset of the pandemic, to receive approximately $12,865; and
Schweitzer allegedly did not actually receive any PUA benefits, but attempted to several

times.
Jean Fleuridor and Hasan fraud for 18 USC §5 1344, 1349
their alleged involvement in a scheme to defraud a bank, beginning around 2017, by using

‘approximately 700 synthetic identities, in addition to stolen identities, to create bank

sccounts andshell companies. From about Aprl throughJuly of 2020, members ofthe

conspiracy alleg h A, identities

companiesand accounts o the
Program (9P),and Brown and Fleuridor fraudulently sought and received over $3 million
dollars in PPP relif.

Lovely Products LLC entered into an assurance of voluntary compliance with the Texas  Tex. Bus. & Com. Code § 17.41, et Texas

2 per mask when 3M stated  seq.
these masks cost s muchas $3.11, indicating a markup of almost 1,000%. n addition,
d 3M d falsely advertised that

thir KNS5 masks were "100% protection.”

Melissa Turasky was charged with bank fraud and making false statements for allegedly 18 USC §§ 1014, 1344
fraudulently obtaining more than $175,000 from a forgivable PPP loan, based on a
application that in 2

expenses.

entered int of Voluntary Compliance -
with Penn Jersey Pape the b so0ld 276
cons o ysol t 9,99 each, s well . bexesofdsposable face masks o $99.99/each.

Marek Majtan was charged with mail fraud and volating the Fediral Insecticide, Fungicde, 7 USC §6 136, 136 18 USC 1341 Maryland

t (FIFRA] for alleged tered and misbranded
pesticde. Majtan allgedly purchased pesticids of unknown oighn rom a prson e met
on Facebook Marketplace, repackaged and labeled them at his home, and advertised on

the internet that the product was “Compliant and Approved” by EPA and the CDC, and that
it "Kills 99.9% Bacterias & Viruses” and "Kills Covid 19 & Seasonal Flu.” Majtan also allegedly

products on gha p
from the EPA.

Brandon Casutt was charged with making false statements, wire fraud, bank fraud, 18USC 55 1014, 1343, 1344, 1956, Nevada
concealment money laundering, and engaging in unlawful monetary transactions for 1957

allegedly scheme to submit mic Injury Disaster Loan (EIDL)

applications to the SBA and Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) loan applications to
federally insured banks, which resulted in fraudulently obtaining approximately $500,000,
‘which was then laundered the funds through friends and family in order to buy a house.

and Johnny wire fraud and 18 USC 8§ 1001, 1343
their alleged participation in 2 scheme to file fraudulent loan applications seeking more
than $1.1 million in forgivable Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) and Economic Injury
EIDL) by the Small By Stanley and
Phil ur r $1.1 million, which in part
referred to employees and a farm business that did not actually exist.

Stephen Gould Corp. was sued for allegedly pitching extremely high-priced N95 or similar ~ N.C. Gen. Stat. §§ 75-1.1, 75-38

face masks to the North Carolina Emergency Management Unit of the North Carolina
Department of Public Safety, Duke Health, UNC Health, and the Charlotte Chapter of the
American Red Cross, and that Stephen Gould Corp. allegedly told these potential clients
that the markup on these masks was “slim” or only 3 percent, when the actual markup
would have been more than 100 percent.
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Criminal
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Criminal
enforcement
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enforcement

Criminal
enforcement
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Criminal
enforcement

Assurance of
voluntary
compliance

Criminal
enforcement

Criminal
enforcement

Criminal
enforcement

civil
enforcement

Restitution to
consumers for
transactions for the
sale of 3M masks that
took place from March
13,2020 through the
present; $5,000 civil
penalty; $2,500in
attorneys'fees.

$2,760.00 in civil

penalties, in addition to

restitution of $915.24.
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David Christopher Redfern 8/25/2020  USDO) David Christopher Redfern was charged with wire fraud and bank fraud for allegedly 18 USC 8§ 1343, 1304 North Carolina Criminal 1:20-mj-00256-LPA  4/2020-6/2020 https://wwwjusti - -
fraudulently applying for two Economic Injury Disaster Loans (EIDLs) and a Paycheck enforcement ce gov/opa/or/n
Protection Program (PPP) loan, with the PPP loan application supported by falsified arth-carolin
documents, these loans v in cash to man-charged-

Redfern's personal bank account, Covid-19-relief:
fraud

Levi Stroud; Christina Marie Weigner;  8/25/2020  USDOJ Levi Stroud, Christina Marie Weigner, Anthony Lee, Amara Ramsey, Lamont Wilford, Casey 18 USC § 1040 Pennsylvania Criminal - 3/20207/2020 https://www.justi - -

Anthony Lee; Amara Ramsey; Lamont Norrick, Amara Ramsey, , Nathaniel And enforcement ce gov/usao-

Wilford; Casey Norrick; Amara Ramsey; Marcenia Massey, Shicon Jordan, Dennis Hill (a/k/a Dennis Jordan), Niva Hill Jerome

Orlando Grandison; Nathaniel Dockblandi Poole, Tracy Ann Stankiewicz, Joseph Thomas Gainer, Jonetta Meneffe Davis,

Weatherspoon; Andrea Zenmon; Joshua Calibe Lowry (2/k/a €l Rocco), Amasa Lamont Camp, lzona Punch, Jerrell accomplices

Marcenia Massey; Shicon lordan; Dennis Huddleston, Kalaurie Elahdy, Tylan Huddleston, Paris Davis, Clfford Yoders, Lisa Lutz, Gary charged-illegally:

Hill(a/K/a Dennis Jordan); Niya Hill Clanton, Jamelle Fairfax, and Amanda Fairfax were named in 16 separate criminal abtaining-

Jerome Dockblandi Poole; Tracy Ann complaints for allegedlly llegally obtaining Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security coronavirus-

Stankiewicz; Joseph Thomas Gainer; (CARES) Act unemployment benefits that contained false or fraudulent statements, and to unemployment

Jonetta Meneffe Davis; Joshua Calibe ‘which they were not entitled.

Lowry (a/k/a €l Rocco); Amasa Lamont

Camp; lzona Punch; Jerrell Huddleston;

Kalaurie Elahdy; Tylan Huddleston; Paris

Davis; Clifford Yoders; Lisa Lutz; Gary

Clanton; Jamelle Fairfax; Amanda Fairfax

Matthew Jason Welch 8/25/2020  USDO) PP fraud Matthew Welch is charged with two counts of wire fraud in connection with his application 18 USC § 1343 Montana D.Montana  Criminal Yes No No 1:20r00103-DLC  4/2020-5/2020 - hittps://wwwjusti https://www.iu -
for $35,000 in Paycheck Protection Program funds, ostensibly to support payroll, lease, and enforcement cegov/usao- stice.gov/crimin
utlity costs for Welch Sole Proprietorship. Welch allegedly intended to use the funds to pay mt/pr/laurel-man. al-
restitution and costs he owed in connection with criminal cases against him. charged-covid-19- fraud/file/1315

relief-fraud. 161/download
connection-

‘paycheck-

protection-

rogram

Kyle William Brenizer 8/21/2020  USDO) PP fraud Kyle William Brenizer was charged with wire fraud and money laundering for allegedly 18 USC §§ 981, 982, 1343, 1957; 28 Minnesota D. Minn. Criminal Yes No No 0:20r-00177-ECT-HB - - https://www justi Brenizer -
seeking $841,000 in forgivable I d by the Small 8 UsC § 2461 enforcement cegov/usao-  indictment
based on a false and misleading Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) application. Brenizer mn/pr/st-paul
also allegedly transferred $650,000 of the funds he received to a bank account unrelated to man-charged-
his company, making a $29,000 payment to purchase a Harley-Davidson motorcycle and covidrelief-fraud-
spending over $1,000 on golf expenses, among other retail and entertainment money-

‘expenditures for his personal benefit. laundering

MEB Multi Services Inc; Branly Morel  8/20/2020  Pennsylvania AG I Iy or alleg gouging on 73PS86201-1etseq, 2321 et Pennsyhania  Philadelphia  Cwvil Yes Yes No - - - https://www.atto https://www.at -
Amazon.com marketplace, selling Purell Advanced Formula Green Certified Hand Sanitizer, sea. County Court of  enforcement meygeneral.gov/ torneygeneralg
Gel 8 0z Pump Bottle for unlawful prices Common Pleas taking: ov/wp-

action/press:  content/upload
releases/ag:  5/2020/08/2020
shapiro-sues:  08-20-MB-legal-
amazon-seller-  action.pdf
seeking825k-for-
price-gouging-on-

hand:sanitizer/

Dalton Brewer; Emilee Fenton 8/20/2020  USDO} Identity theft Dalton Brewer and Emilee Fenton were charged with conspiring to unlawfully transfer, 18 USC§§2,641,1028,1028A  Texas ED.Tex. Criminal Yes No No 6:20-cr-00062-40K-  11/2019-6/2020 - https://www justi Brewerand -
possess, and use a means of identification, and Fenton was also charged with theft of enforcement KNM cegov/usao-  Fenton
government money and , for allegedly using others' identification edt/pr/upshur-  indictment
to violate federal law, and that Fenton, for her par, received two Economic Impact county-couple-

Payments (EIPs) for which she was ineligible. indicted-identity-
theft-connecti
cares-act:
economicimpact

Jerry Johnson 8/20/2020  USDO} Unemployment fraud  Jerry Johnson was charged with mail fraud for allegedly participating in a fraudulent 18USC§1341 lowa N.D. lowa Criminal Yes No No 3:20-cr-03027-KEM  5/2020 - https://www justi Johnson -
scheme to obtain unemployment insurance from Massachusetts and Washington, even enforcement cegov/usao  Complaint
though he was ineligible for such insurance. Johnson then allegedly withdrew ndia/pr/three-

i money from hi it and mailed some of it to other men-charged:
participants in the alleged scheme.

Brian Whorton 8/20/2020  USDO) aud  Brian ged with wire fraud for alleg i 18USC§1343 lowa N.D.lowa Criminal Yes No No 1:20r-00064-MAR  6/8/2020 - https://www justi Whorton -
insurance from Arizona, even though he was ineligible for such insurance. Whorton then enforcement cegov/usao-  complaint
withdrew those funds and transferred  portion via a stand-alone Bitcoin ATM, while ndia/or/three
2 d spending a portion for 3 men-charged-

covid-19-related:
unemployment-
fraud

Samuel George Baker 8/19/2020  USDO) Unemployment fraud  Samuel George Baker was charged with mail raud, aggravated identity theft, and fraudin 18 USC §§ 10284, 1029,1341  Michigan E. Mich. Criminal Yes No No 2:20-m}-30299-DUTY  6/2020-8/2020 - https://www justi Baker complaint -
connection with access devices for allegedly fling numerous fraudulent applications for enforcement ce.gov/usao-

insur efits in the names of dividuals in Pennsyl d edmi/pr/southfiel
for allegedly using false social security numbers and fake driver’s licenses to file multiple d-man-charged-
multi-state-
identify theft-and
unemployment-
fraud-scheme

Sheng-Wen Chang (a/k/a Justin Cheng,  8/18/2020  USDOJ PP fraud ‘Sheng-Wen Chang a/k/a Justin Cheng, a/k/a Justin Jung was charged with major fraud 15 USC§ 645; 18 USC§§ 1001, New York SDNY. Criminal Yes No No 20-MAG-8698 4/2020-8/2020 - hittps://wwwjusti https://www.iu -

a/k/a Justin Jung) ‘against the United States, bank fraud, wire fraud, making false statements and aggravated 1014, 1028A, 1031, 1343, 1344 enforcement cegov/usao- stice.gov/usao-
identity theft for allegedly seeking over $7 million in forgivable loans guaranteed by the sdny/or/acting: ~ sdny/press
Small By using the identities to falsely represent manhattan-us:  release/file/130
tothe $BA and five financial institutions that companies controlled by him had a total of attorney- 5826/download
over d paid $1.5 million in ges, when, in fact, announc
‘appear to have a total of no more than 14 employees. Chang allegedly spent a portion of charges-7-million.
the loan proceeds on a variety of personal expenses. scheme-defraud-

loan-programs

Ken Russell Belonio 8/17/200  USDO} Consumer fraud The United States sought a Temporary Restraining Order against Ken Russell Belonio who 18 USC§ 1343 (under 18USC§  Texas W.D.Tex. ciil Yes No No 120€v-00306RP - - - BelonioTRO -
allegedly engaged in a wire fraud scheme seeking to profit from the COVID-19 pandemic by 1345) enforcement
operating a which d purports to allow
customers to order free World Health Organization "vaccine kits" if they pay $4.95 for
shipping. In fact, these claims are allegedly false and the World Health Organization is not
offering such kits; the purpose was allegedly to induce victims to pay Belonio and those
‘working with him $4.95 for such non-existent kits, and/or to obtain credit card and other
personal information from victims for purposes of engaging in fraudulent purchases and
identity theft.

Kevin Liu 8/14/2020  MinnesotaAG  Price gouging Kevin Liu entered into an assurance of voluntary compliance with the Minnesota Attorney - Minnesota Ramsey County ~ Assurance of  Yes No No 62:CV-20-4429 - Stop sellingN95and  https://www.ag.s - https://www
General after allegedly reselling face masks online at greatly inflated and illegal prices. Liu District Court voluntary KNS masks during the  tate.mn.us/Office: ag state.mn.
allegedly ran an online resale business through eBay where he made trips around compliance emergency; $6,806.82 /Communications us/Office/Co
Minnesota in order to purchase local supplies of masks and resold them online to to consumer [2020/08/14 Ma mmunication
consumers throughout the United States, including Minnesota, at significantly higher purchasers harmed by skReseller.asp 5/2020/docs/

prices. these inflated prices Liu_AOD.pdf



€SG Imports LLC 8/14/2020

KG Imports LLC 8/14/2020

David J. Jeansonne I; Traffic Jam Events, 8/13/2020

Karen Chapon (a/k/a Karen Hannafious)  8/13/2020

Plaid Pantries Inc. 8/12/2020

7-Eleven Inc. 8/12/2020

Thu Phan Dinh; Tran Khanh; Nguyen Duy 8/12/2020
Toan (together d/b/a
www.ZeroStore.site and other domains)

Real property located at 112 V Street NE, 8/12/2020
Washington, D.C.

Hillandale Farms Corp.; Hillandale Farms ~8/11/2020
East, Inc; Hillandale Farms of PA, Inc.;

Hillandale Farms Conn, LL; Hillandale

Farms of Delaware, Inc.; Hillandale-

Gettysburg, LP.

Kenneth Gaughan 8/11/2020
Arman Manukyan 8/11/2020
Judlex Jean Louis. 8/10/2020

Matthew Ryncarz; Fusion Health; Vitality, 8/10/2020
LLC (¢/b/a/ Pharm Origins)

5 Lee Brothers Corp. d/b/a Super 8/7/2020
Gigante/ West Norriton Farmers Market

UsDo)

Usbol

FTC

UsDo)

Oregon AG

Oregon AG

Usbol

UsDo)

New York AG

UsDo)

UsDo)

UsDo)

UsDo)

Price gouging

Price gouging

Deceptive marketing

PPP fraud

Price gouging

Price gouging

Consumer fraud

PPP fraud

Price gouging

PPP fraud

PPP fraud

PPP fraud

Consumer fraud

CSG Imports LLC entered into a deferred prosecution agreement to resolve violations of the 50 USC §§ 4512, 4513
Defense Producti for allegedly pr personal protective

equipment (PPE) during the COVID-19 pandernic. In particular, CSG Imports imported into

the United States and offered for sale PPE and other health and medical resources that

‘were Designated Scarce Materials in excess of prevailing market prices.

KG Imports LLC entered into a deferred prosecution agreement to resolve violations of the 50 USC §§ 4512, 4513
Defense Producti for allegedly pri i f personal protective

equipment (PPE) during the COVID-19 pandemnic. In particular, KG Imports imported into

the United States, offered, and sold PPE in excess of prevailing market prices.

Traffic Jam Events, LLC, and its owner David J. Jeansonne I, were charged with violating the 15 USC §§ 45, 1664; 12 CFR §
FTC Act for allegedly deceiving consumers with malers that supposedly explained how to

obtain federal COVID-19 stimulus benefits, but actually lured the recipients to a used car

sale. Jeansonne and Traffic Jam Events were also charged with violating the Truth In

L lati failing to clearly ion i

their advertising.

Karen Chapon a/k/a Karen Hannafious was charged with bank fraud and making false 18 USC §§ 1014, 1344
statements for allegedly seeking over $1 million in forgivable loans guaranteed by the Small
Busin In support of , Chs d
d i bout her companes’ resp
‘operations and payroll expenses, falsely denied that she had been convicted of a felony in
the past five years, and submitted fake and altered documents.
The Oregon AGE entered into an assurance of voluntary compliance with Plaid Pantries, Inc.
after Plaid Pantries allegedly procured face masks from a supplier at a cost of $4.50 per four
count package, and then resold them for $8.99.
The Oregon AG entered into an assurance of voluntary compliance with 7-Eleven, Inc. after -
7-€leven allegedly procured face masks from a third-party manufacturer and separate
distributor, which certain 7-Eleven stores in Oregon displayed as a "Disposable Surgical
Face Mask," when it did not meet the FDA standard, and sold each mask for $3.99, when
the per-mask cost was $1.60.
The United States sought a Temporary Restraining Order against Thu Phan Dinh, Tran 18 USC §6 1343, 1349 (under 18
Khanh, and Nguyen Duy Toan, all residents of Vietnam, who allegedly engaged inawire  USC § 1345)
prolfit from the C pandemic by operating more than 300
fraudulently purported to sell produ i
pandemic, including hand sanitizer and disinfectant wipes. The order shutters the trio's
bsites immedi defendants’ i

‘The United States brought a civil forfeiture action to seize real property located at 112V 18 USC §§ 641, 1343, 1344, 1956
Street NE, Washington, D.C., based on the reasonable belief that the property constitutes  (under 18 USC § 981)

oris derived from proceeds traceable to alleged PPP fraud conducted by Kenneth Gaughan

that involved fake emotional support animal companies.

Hillandale Farms Corp., Hillandale Farms East, Inc., Hillandale Farms of PA, Inc, Hillandale  GBL 396-r; Executive Law § 63(12)
Farms Conn, LLC, Hillandale Farms of Delaware, Inc., and Hillandale-Gettysburg, LP. were

charged with price gouging for allegedly increasing the prices of more than four million

cartons of eggs sold to major grocery store chains, U.S. miltary facilities, and wholesale

food distributors throughout the state, charging New York customers up to four times the

pre-pandemic price for one carton of eggs.

Kenneth Gaughan was charged with bank fraud, theft of government funds, wire fraud, 18 USC§§ 641, 1343, 1344, 1956
and money laundering for allegedly seeking over $2.1 million in forgivable loans guaranteed

by the Small Busi i behalf of multipl , all falsely purporting

to register emotional support animals. Gaughan then used a portion of the loan proceeds

to purchase a 2020 Cruisers Yachts 338 CX 33-foot watercraft, a 2020 Kia Stinger, and a

rowhouse in Northeast, Washington, D.C.

Arman Manukyan was charged with bank fraud and aggravated identity theft for allegedly 18 USC §§ 10284, 1344
seeking over $860,000 in forgivable |
for a shell company and then transferring the bulk of hs illcit gains to his personal bank
accounts,

Judlex Jean Louis was charged with bank fraud, making false statements and aggravated 18 USC §§ 1014, 1028A, 1344
identity theft for allegedly receiving proceeds from three fraudulent PP loans in early June
2020, each hiding Louis's identity as the true loan recipient.

Matthew Ryncarz was charged with violating the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act by 21 USC §§ 331, 333
allegedly selling a misbranded drug called “Immune Shot” that they falsely claimed would
lower consumer'srisk of contracting COVID-19 by nearly 50 percent.

has entered into an Assurance of Voluntary Compliance 73 PS §6 201-1
with Super Gigante/West Norriton Farmers Market for alleged price gouging; the store
allegedly sold 24-bottle cases of water at double the normal price.
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Jimpcy One; Gousman Lemy; Frantz  8/7/2020
Guillaume, Jr. (a/k/a Sandro Saintfloeur)

Philip ). Augustin, Wyleia Nashon 8/6/2020
Williams, James R. Stote, Ross Charno,
Deon D. Levy, Abdul-Aseem Levy

Damion . McKenzie, Andre M. Clark,  8/6/2020
Keyaira Bostic

Benjamin Hayford 8/6/2020

Living Health Holistic Healing Center  8/6/2020
d/b/a Living Health New Braunfels (Living,
Health), Leslie Tatum

Darrell Thomas, Andre Lee Gaines, Kahlil 8/6/2020
Gibran Green Sr., Bern Benoit, Bellator

Phront Group Inc. (owned by Thormas),

Gaines Reservation and Travel LLC

(owned by Gaines), Impact Creations LLC

(owned by Green), Transportation

Management Services, Inc. (owned by

Benoit), and Lee Operations LLC, Carla

Jackson
Milton Ayimadu (a/k/a Don Milton) 8/6/2020
Zaappaaz LLC, Azim Makanojiya 8/5/2020

QYK Brands LLC, DRISNatural LLC, Rakesh 8/5/2020
Tammabattula, Jacqueline Thao Nguyen

American Screening, Ron KilgarlinJr.,  8/5/2020
Shawn Kilgarlin

Brenda Kay Noteboom 8/5/2020

Clinica Hispana la Porte; Luis Alberto  8/5/2020
Cuan (a/k/a Luis Alberto Cuan Lio)

Lee price Il 8/4/2020

Jimpey One, Gousman Lemy, and Frantz Guillaume, Jr. a/k/a Sandro Saintfloeur were 18 USC §§ 1014, 10284, 1344, 1956 Florida

charged with conspiring to commit money laundering, money laundering, bank fraud,
‘aggravated identity theft, and making false statements for allegedly participating i a fraud
2nd money laundering-ring established in 2019 to carry out business email compromise-
schemes, and that the trio used, most recently, to allegedy seek nearly $2 million in
forgivable d by the Small Busin through

in the names of shell companies.

The USDOJ charged 8 individuals via criminal complaint for allegedly participatingina 18 USC§§2,1343,1344,1349  Ohio
scheme to file fraudulent loan applications seeking more than $24 million in forgivable
Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) loans.

‘Three individuals were charged with wire fraud, bank fraud, and conspiracy to commit wire 18 USC §6 2, 1343, 1344,1349  Florida

fraud and bank fraud by federal criminal complaints filed in the Southern District of Florida
on August 3, 2020,

The USDOJ charged Benjamin Hayford with one count of bank fraud and four counts of 18 USC §5 645, 1014, 1343,1344  Oklahoma

false statements to a financial institution after allegedly using fraudulent payroll
documentation seeking millions of dollars in forgivable PPP loans.

The USDOJ granted a temporary restraining order against Living Health Holistic Healing 18 USC§ 1345 Texas
Center d/b/a Living Health New Braunfels (Living Health) and it's owner, Leslie Tatum, to
i testing related to pandemic

(COVID-19).

The USDOJ charged four individuals with conspiracy to commit bank and wire fraud, bank 18 USC§§ 2, 1014,1343, 1344, Georgia

fraud, wire fraud, false statements to a financial institution and money laundering for their 1349, 1956, 1957
alleged assistance in PPP loan appl behalf of five
businesses, Bellator Phront Group Inc. (owned by Thomas), Gaines Reservation and Travel

LLC (owned by Gaines), Impact Creations LLC (owned by Green), Transportation

Management Services, Inc. (owned by Benoit), and Lee Operations LLC. The USDOJ also

charged Carla Jackson with money laundering for allegedly controlling the accounts of

‘Thomas, Gaines, Green, and Benoit into which the PP funds were he further

distributed the funds

Milton Ayimadu was charged with hoarding and price gouging in violation of the Defense - Georgia

Production Act for allegedly purchasing more than 200,000 face masks from a foreign
country for approximately $2.50 each and then re-selling them to American consumers for
approximately $5.00 each

‘The Federal Trade Commission filed suit against Zaappaaz, the operators of wrist-band.com 15 USC §§ 45, 53, 57b Texas
and other online storefronts, for failing to deliver on the promise that they could quickly
like face masks, sanitizer, and other personal ipment (PPE)
related demic; the company alleg FTC's Mail,
Internet, or Telephone Order Merchandise Rule (Mail Order Rule), which requires that
‘companies notify consumers of shipping delays in a timely manner and give consumers the
chance to cancel orders and receive prompt refunds.

The Federal Trade Commission filed suit against the operators of the online store Glowyy 15 USC §§ 45, 53, 57b California

for failing to deliver on the promise that they could quickly ship products ke face masks,
sanitizer, and other personal (PPE) related to

pandemic; the company allegedly violated the FTC's Mail, Internet, or Telephone Order
Merchandise Rule (Mail Order Rule), which requires that companies notify consumers of
shipping delays in a timely manner and give consumers the chance to cancel orders and
receive prompt refund

‘The Federal Trade Commission filed suit against American Screening, LLC, for failingto 15 USC §§ 45, 53,575, Missouri

deliver on the promise that it could quickly ship products like face masks, sanitizer, and
other personal pr quipment (PPE) related i demi
company allegedly violated the FTC's Mail, Internet, or Telephone Order Merchandise Rule

(Mail Order Rule), which requires that companies notify consumers of shipping delays in a

timely manner and give consumers the chance to cancel orders and receive prompt

refunds

Brenda Kay Noteboom was sued by the lowa Attorney General for allegedly selling more - lowa
than 320 items on eBay at excessive prices for a two-week period in mid to late March

2020. The items included toilet paper, paper towels, disinfecting and sanitizing products

and other items needed by disaster victims. Noteboom allegedy realized more than $5,500

from the sales.

Clinica Hispana la Porte and Luis Alberto Cuan were sued for violating the Texas Deceptive ~ Tex. Bus. & Com. Code §§ 17.41-  Texas
Trade Practices - Consumer Protection Act by allegedy giving people antibody tests and  17.63, 521.001-521.152

telling them that it would diagnose an infection, when such test cannot diagnose an active

infection. In addition to conducting fraudulent tests, Clinica Hispana also allegedly threw

away test results using an unsecured dumpster behind the clinic, which violated the Texas

Identity Theft Enforcement and Protection Act.

Lee Price Il was charged with making false statements to a financial institution, wire fraud, 18 USC§§ 1014, 1343, 1344, 1957 Texas
bank fraud, and engaging in y

than $1.6 million in Paycheck Protection Program loans and spending the money on luxury

items, real estate, and personal entertainment.
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N.D. Okla.

W.D. Tex.

N.D. Ga.

N.D.Ga.

S.D.Tex.

€. cal

ED. Mo.

Sioux County
District Court

Harris County
District Court

S.D.Tex.

Criminal
enforcement

Criminal
enforcement

Criminal
enforcement

Criminal
enforcement

civil
enforcement

Criminal
enforcement

Criminal
enforcement

civil
enforcement

civil
enforcement

civil
enforcement

civil
enforcement

civil
enforcement

Criminal
enforcement

hittps://www justi https://wwwju -
cegov/usao-  stice.gov/usao-
sdfl/or/three-  sdfi/press
men-who- release/file/130
allegedly-used:  3036/download

experience
hitps://www justi Augustin, -
cegov/usao:  Williams, Stote,
ndoh/pr/nine-  Charno, and

charged-24. Levy complaints
il

relief-fraud

scheme

https://www justi McKenzie, -
cegov/usao-  Clark,and
ndoh/pr/nine-  Bostic

complaints
https://www.justi Hayford https://www
kansas-project- Wdocuments
manager-pleads. [a/Assuranc
guilty-bank-fraud- e_of Volunta
statements- ce_fully_sign
connection-covid ed 696497 7

hittps://www justi Tatum -
cegov/usao-  complaint
wdtx/pr/federal

udge-grants-

temporary-

restraining-order-

business
https://www justi Thomas etal -
ce.gov/opa/orfiv indictment
e-charged-

connection-over-

a-millio
‘paycheck:

protection

‘program:fraud:

scheme.

https://www justi - .
cegov/usao-

ndga/pr/georgia:

defense

hittps://wwwftc. https://wwwft -
gov/enforcement ¢.gov/system/fil
Leases- es/documents/
proceedings/202- cases/202_3136
3136/zaappaaz lic _zaappaaz -
complaint.pdf

hittps://www.ftc. https://www.ft https://www
gov/enforcement c.gov/systemyfil attorneygen
Leases- es/documents/ eral.gov/wp-
‘proceedings/202- cases/202 3147 content/uplo
3147/qyk-brands- _ayk_brands - 2ds/2020/07
llcdba-glowwy _complaint.pdf /202007-13-

AVC.pdf

hittps://wwwftc. https://wwwft -

gov/enforcement ¢.gov/system/fil

Leases- es/documents/

proceedings/202- cases/202_3158

3158/american: _american_scre

screeningllc  ening -
complaint.pdf

hitps://www.iow - -

aattorneygeneral

gov/newsroom/c

ovid-price-

gouging-ebay-

corona

hitps://www.texa https://www.te -

sattorneygeneral. xasattorneygen

gov/news/releas eral.gov/sites/d

es/ag-paxton:  efault/files/ima

files-lawsui ges/admin/202

against-clinica: ~ 0/Press/202008

hispana- 05%20Plaintiff's

fraudulent-covid: %200rigina%20

testing-and- Petition%208.5.

fallngsecure:  2020%20p4A%

personal 20(file%20stam
ped)%20(002;
0pdf

https://www justi Price complaint -
cegov/opa/pr/te

xas-entrepreneur.

charged-

spending-covid:

relief-funds-

improper.

expenses:

including



American Surgical Supply, Inc. 8/3/2020

John Lalor Joyce, Keystone Medical 8/3/2020
Equipment

Joel Bellegarde 7/31/2020
William Peck 7/31/2020
Alvin Lavon Rex 7/30/2020
Dennis Nobbe 7/2/2020
Spruce Food Market 7/28/2020

Gordon H. Pedersen; My Doctor Suggests 7/28/2020

David Taylor Hines 7/27/2020

Mukund Mohan 7/23/2020

Pennsylvania AG

Price gouging

i entered 73PS8§201-1 etseq; 2320et  Pennsylvania
American Surgical Supply after the AG received tips alleging that the store was selling KN95 seq; 73 PS § 201-5

face masks for unlawful prices; the Attorney General learned that the business allegedly

sold 485 face masks for as much as $26 per mask.

UsDo)

UsDol

UsDo)

UsDo)

Unemployment fraud

Unemployment fraud

Unemployment fraud

PPP fraud

entered int ith 73 P §§ 201-1 et seq; 232.1 et Pennsylvania
Keystone Medical Equipment after the AG received tips alleging that the store was selling  seq.; 73 PS § 201-5

KNS face masks for unlawful prices; the Attorney General learned that the business

allegedly sold 122 face masks for upwards of $28 per mask.

Joel Bellegarde was arrested and charged with wire fraud, mail fraud, and aggravated 18 USC§5 10284, 1341,1343  Florida
identity theft, for allegedly g enefits to the

State of Oklahoma, benefits which were intended for Oklahoma residents who had lost

their jobs due to the economic impact of COVID-19.

William Peck has been charged with mail fraud after allegedly receiving nearly $100,000in 18 USC'§ 1341 Texas
fraudulent benefits.

Alvin Lavon Rex has been charged with one count of mail fraud for allegedy receiving 18 USC§ 1341 lowa
deposits in tata bank in Storm moneys
unemployment claims made in Massachusetts and Arizona.

Denni was charged by criminal complaint wi fraud, health care fraud, 18 USC 8§ 1014, 1343, 1347, 1343, Florida
conspiracy to commit health care fraud and wire fraud, making false statements to a 1956, 1956

financial institution, money laundering, and conspiracy to commit money laundering; he

has been charged for allegedly fraudulently obtaining a Paycheck Protection Program loan

‘and an Economic Injury Disaster Loan (EIDL), and that he orchestrated a conspiracy to

submit false faim: CareCredit, and to

defraud his own patients by charging them thousands of dollars for chiropractic services

under false pretenses.

UsDo)

UsDo)

UsDo)

Consumer fraud

PPP fraud

PPP fraud

73P5 552011 etseq; 2321 et Pennsylvania
Spruce Food Market after the AG received tips alleging that the store was selling hand seq.

sanitizer for unlawful prices; the Attorney General learned that the business offered 103

units of hand sanitizer for as much as $15.99 for an 8 oz. bottle.

‘Gordon Pedersen has been indicted for posing as a doctor in order to sell a fake treatment 18 USC §§ 1341, 1343; 21 USC8§  Utah
for COVID-19. His former company, My Doctor Suggests LLC, has agreed to plead guilty in 331,333

‘connection with false and misleading marketing of ingestible silver products as a

coronavirus treatment. My iggests has severed allties with is

cooperating i his prosecution.

David Hines was charged with fraudulently obtaining $3.9 million in PP loans and using the 18 USC §§ 1014, 1344, 1957 Florida
funds to purch; other things, 2 $31

Mukund Mohan was charged with wire fraud and money laundering for allegedly seeking 18 USC §§ 2, 1343, 1957 Washington
over $5.5 million in forgi by the Small B istration by
ubmitting applications that made fal
bout the companes’ resp i tions and 3
Mohan al submitted fake and altered d , including fake federal tax
filings and altered incorporation documents, and transferred at least $231,000 in
fraudulently-obtained loan proceeds to his personal brokerage account for his personal
benefit
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Honeybee LLC (d/b/a Honey Bee 7/22/2020  Pennsylvania AG Price gouging entered intc ith 73S §6 201-1 et seq;;2321et  Pennsylvania  Philadelphia  Assuranceof  No Yes No 200701067 3/6/20207/14/2020  $156.51forpublic  https://www.atto https://www.at -

Gourmet Deli) Honeybee LLC d/b/a Honey Bee Gourmet Deli after the AG received tips alleging that the  seq. County Courtof  voluntary protection and meygeneral.gov/ torneygeneral.g
store was seling KNS face masks for unlawfulprice; the Atorney General learmed that Common Pleas  compliance education purposes taking: oufwp:

the 1, 2t $8.00/each, with in price action/covid:  content/upload

if consumers purchased more than one mask. 19/ag-shapiro-  5/2020/07/2020
stopsprice:  07:22:

bee-gourmet-deli- AVC.pdf

in-philadelphia,
Wagner Sozi 7/21/2020  USDO) Unemployment fraud  Wagner Sozi was charged with wire fraud, ageravated identity theft, and making a false 18 USC §§2,287,1028A,1343  Massachusetts D Mass. Criminal Yes No No 1:20r-10137-GA0  2018-2020 - https://www.justi Sozi indictment -
claim for allegedly engaging in a scheme to use stolen identity information to open enforcement ce gov/usao-
accounts, make purchases, rent cars, and apply for Pandemic Unemployment Assistance ma/pr/malden-
benefits. Sozi allegedly obtained this stolen identity information from various sources, man-indicted-
including from a Cambridge realty company that collected the personal identifying cares-act
people who sought to rent local

identity: fraud

Brandi Hawkins 7/17/2020  USDO} fraud  Brandi Hawkins B fraud, laundering ,and  18USC §6 666, 1343, 1956 Michigan ED. Mich. Criminal Yes No No 2:20-m}-30252-DUTY  6/2020 - ttps://www justi Hawkins -
theft or bribery concerning programs receiving federal funds for allegedly using her enforcement cegov/usao-  complaint
position as a contract employee of the Michigan Unemployment Insurance Agency to edmi/pr/state-
fraudulently release payment on hundreds of fraudulent claims, resulting in the fraudulent contracto
disbursement of over $2,000,000 of federal and state funds intended for unemployment charged-2-million:
assistance. Hawki high-end handbags and other unemployment
luxury goods. fraud-

sonal%20gain.

Direct Hardwood Flooring and Supplies, 7/16/2020  Michigan AG Consumer fraud The Michi entered int jth  MCL 445.901 et seq. Michigan - Assurance of  Yes Yes No - - $150toeachofthe  https://www.mic - -
LLC (/b/a Direct Home Supplies); d Fl d Supplies, LLC (d/b/a Direct pplies) and Michael voluntary Better Business Bureau  higan.gov/2g/0,4
Michael Solomich Slomich ater they allgedy violated the Wicgan Consumer Protection Act b engaging n compliance and Attorney General  534.7-359

practices like p , misleading ds and services, and failing complainants; $15,000 92297_47203

to address legitimate requests for replacements or refunds. For example, Direct Home to the Attorney 53430800t

Supplies allegedly advertised RIS face masks for $108 each, although they claim the price General's office to

was for 20 masks. compensate additional

consumers who submit
substantiated

complaints.
Andrew Marnell 7/16/2020  USDO} PPP fraud Andrew Marnell was charged with bark frau for allegedly seeking over S8.5 mllionin 18 USC § 1344 California co.cal Criminal Yes No No 2:20-m}-03313-DUTY  5/11/2020 - https://www justi Marnell -
forgivable teed by the Small Busi by submitting fraudulent enforcement ce.gov/opa/pr/ca complaint
loan applications that made numerous false and misleading statements about the liforniz-man-
companies’ respective business operations and payroll expenses. Marnell also allegedly charged-covid
submitted fake and altered documents, including fake federal tax filings and employee relief-fraud
payroll records, and transferred the fraudulently-obtained loan proceeds to his brokerage
account to make risky stock-market bets and similarly spent hundreds of thousands of
dollars i fraudulently-obtained loan proceeds at a Las Vegas casino.
Ganell Tubbs 7/16/2020  USDOJ PP fraud ‘Ganell Tubbs was charged with bank fraud, making a false statement, and engagingina 18 USC §§ 1014, 1344, 1957 Arkansas E0. Ark. Criminal Yes No No 4:20-cr-00193-B5M  4/30/20205/5/2020 - https://www.justi Tubbs -
v of unlawful g g nearly $2 enforcement cegov/usao-  indictment
million in forgivable I teed by the Small B iistration and, in one edar/pr/lttle-
instance, spending funds from the loan on personal expenses and, in another instance, rock-woman-
made false representations in the original loan application. charged-covid
relief-fraud
Craven Randall Casper 7/14/2020  USDO) Consumer fraud Craven Randall Casper pleaded guilty to wire fraud for allegedy creating and operatinga 18 USC§ 1343 District of DOC Criminal Yes No No 1:20cr00102:APM - - https://www justi Casper -
‘website, wwiw.coronavirusprotectionmasks.org, on which he advertised for sale personal Columbia enforcement cegov/usao-  complaint
protection equipment (“PPE") related to the COVID-19 pandemic. These PPE items de/or/washingto
included N95 respirator masks, protective masks, and hand sanitizer. However, Casper did n-de-man
provi to the majority of his payi sentenced-fraud-
schemes-
involving covid
19-protective:
equipment tax
Huu Tiey 7/14/2020  USDO} Consumer fraud Huu Tieu was charged with mail fraud and introducing a misbranded drug into interstate 18 USC § 1341; 21 USC §6 331, 333 California ED. Cal. Criminal Yes No No 1:20r-00109-DAD-  4/2020-7/2020 - ttps://www justi https://wwwu https://www
commerce with the intent to defraud for allegedly marketing and selling a package of enforcement BAM cegov/usao  stice.gov/usao- _attorneygen
herbal mixtures dubbed the “Emergency D-Virus Plan of Care,” which he claimed treated edca/pr/tulare:  edcafpress:  eral.gov/wp-
COVID-19. Tieu ct county-man: release/file/129 content/uplo
customers, both patientsand health care professional,to acquire e these produc!s sothat indicted-falsely-  4066/download ads/2020/06
to the patients' i Medicare an marketing herbal- 20200629
Medi-Cal. i GoodsAndM
approved: ore-AVC.pdf
treatment
Joshua Thomas Argires /142020 USDO) PP fraud Joshua Th i jith wire fraud, bank fraud, making false statements, 18 USC §6 1014, 1343, 1344, 1957 Texas 5.0 Tex. Criminal Yes No No 4:20-mj-01211 4/20207/2020 - hittps://wwwjusti Argires -
and engaging Inunlawiul monetary transactions for allegedly seeking over $1.1 millon in enforcement cegov/usao:  complaint
forgivable teed by the Small Busi gt sdtw/or/another-
pp neither of which had paid houston-man-
the he lications. Moreover, funds from charged-covid
the loans were allegedly invested in a cryptocurrency account and a bank account that was relief-fraud
slowly depleted via ATM withdrawals.
D&M Desai Inc. (d/b/a Yorke Pharmacy ~ 7/13/2020  Pennsylh entered f vol 735862011 etseq; 2321t Pennsyhvania  BucksCounty  Assuranceof  No Yes No - - $1,500in civil penalties; https://www.atto - -
Inc) D&M Desai Inc. d/b/a York Pharmacy Inc. after the AG received tips alleging that the store  seq, Court of Common voluntary $261.09forpublic  meygeneralgov/
was selling N9S respi prices; the v learned that Pleas compliance protection and taking:
they sold 30 facemasks for $20 each, education purposes;  action/covid:
$210in restitution to  19/ag-shapiro-
consumers stops price-
gouging:at-yorke-
‘pharmacy-in
levittown/
Oludamilare Olugbuyi 7/13/2020  USDOJ PP fraud oluuamuare Olugbuyi was charged with making false statements for allegedly seeking 18 USC § 1014 District of XX Criminal Yes No No 1:20-mj-00127-GMH  4/5/2020 - https://www.justi - -
forgivabl v the Small Busin ased on fraudulent loan Columbia enforcement ce gov/opa/or/w.
appllcannns that included several IRS Forms 1099-MISC reporting hundreds of thousands of ashington-dc-
dollars in disbursements made to independent contractors. general-
contracto

relief-fraud



Luke John Flint

Carlos Belone

Shawn Vogt d/b/a Vogt True Value

Rose Ann Azzarello; Andrea Renee
Pytlinski

SuperGoodDeals.com, Inc.; Kevin J.
Lipsitz

Kooz Concepts International, Inc.

Ahmad Kanan

Kevin Jay Lipsitz

Benjamin Hayford

Bradshaw

Hubert Ivan Ugarte; Li
Rowberry

Pivot Concierge Health, LLC; Banyan
Medical Systems, LLC

Paoli Pharmacy, Inc.

Save-On Supplies

‘The DOJ sought to enjoin Luke John Flint from ongoing wire fraud for allegedly creatinga 18 USC§ 1343 (under 18USC§  Kentucky
website that promotes and purports to allow consumers to pre-order a COVID-19 vaccine,  1345)
‘even though such a vaccine was non-existent.

Carlos Belone was charged wit i it fraud, wire fraud, 18 USC 8§ 1014, 13202-75, 1343, Florida
payment of health care kickbacks, and making false statements for allegedly seeking 1349
forgivable teed by the Small Busi i based on fraudulent loan

applications in the name of a company that allegedy submitted false and fraudulent claims
to Medicare for orthotic braces that were mediically unnecessary, ineligible for Medicare
reimbursement and/or not provided as represented. Moreover, to support the allegedly
fraudulent loan applications, Belone submitted fake tax documents and doctored profit and
loss statements for the company, and after receiving over $22,000 in loan proceeds, he
allegedly directed approximately $12,000 of the loan money to a personal account under
his control.

entered intc ith 73 PS §6 201-1 et seq; 2321 et Pennsylvania

Shawn Vogt, owner of Vogt's True Value Hardware, after the AG received acomplaint  seq.
alleging that the store was selling facemasks for unlawful prices.

R llo and Andrea i ith wire fraud for allegedly 18 USC§2, 1343 Indiana
participating in a scheme that received and sent Washington State unemployment benefits

and the proceeds of an alleged check scam via wire and common courier as directed by

someone only known as “William Lewis". As the ilicit funds were allegedly deposited into

their accounts, Azzarello and Pytlinski would allegedly withdraw the funds prior to the

detection of any fraud and then transmit a portion of the ill-gotten funds to a third party

while retaining their share.

‘The Federal Trade Commission charged SuperGoodDeals.com, Inc. and its owner Kevin J. 15 USC§45; 16 CFR§ 435 New York
pp d other

/e equipment (PPE) to deal with the coronavirus pandemic. The website

allegedly advertised that PPE was "in stock" and touted "Pay Today, Ships Tomorrow," but

frequently took weeks to ship merchandise.

The Michi entered f voluntary.

Kooz Concepts International, Inc. after the company allegedly violated the Michigan
Consumer Protection Act by selling face masks that were mislabeled as having the N95
designation.

MCL § 445.901 et seq. Michigan

Ahmad Kanan was charged with wire fraud and money laundering for allegedly see}

$119,560 in forgivable | d by the Small 8 basedona

false application that indicated Kanan was not currently under federal indictment, when the

opposite was true. $47,000in y

loan proceeds to his checking account.

Kevin Jay Lips violating the Defense Production Act and wire fraud for 18 USC§ 1343;50 USC§6 4512,  New York
8 ing personal i other health and medical 4513

materials, some of due to the C pandemic, at

prices far exceeding prevailing e al ying to customers about

his inventory of such scarce materials and his ability to timely ship those items to

customers.

Benjamin Hayford was charged with wire fraud, bank fraud, and making false statements 15 USC§ 645; 18 USC§6 1014, Oklahoma
for allegedly seeking over $8 millon in forgivable loans guaranteed by the Small Business 1343, 1344

Administration by claiming fictitious payroll expenses. To support his loan applications,

Hayford allegedly provided fraudulent payroll documentation purporting to establish

payroll expenses that were, in fact, non-existent. In addition, Hayford represented that the

Limited Liability Partnership for which he applied for relief was established in January 2020

2nd was operating as of Feb. 15, 2020, when in fact Hayford did not create the partnership

until April 2020, several days before he began applying for Paycheck Protection Program

(PPP) loans.

Hubert Ivan Ugarte and Lisa Bradshaw Rowberry were charged with removal of property to 18 USC §§ 371, 1014, 1343, 1957, Utah
prevent seizure, loan application fraud, wire fraud, and money laundering, as well as 232

ing to commit removal of property to prevent seizure, loan application fraud, and

wire fraud for, inter al I teed by the
‘Small Business Administration based on a false application that indicated Ugarte had not
been placed on pretrial d d was not when the

‘opposite was true. Ugarte also allegedly agreed that at least 75 percent of the $210,000
loan would be used for payroll costs, when in fact he used 60 percent of the loan to pay the
past due truck payments.

Pivot Concierge Health, LLC and Banyan Medical Systems, LLC were charged with violating ~ NRS §§ 50-1601 et seq,, 87-301 et Nebraska
Nebraska's Consumer Protection Act and its Uniform Deceptive Trade Practices Actfor  seq,

allegedly advertising *rapid" and "same-day" COVID-19 testing, while failing to distinguish

between diagnostic and antibody tests, and faiing to distinguish the differences between

those tests, including limitations of the antibody test.

entered int ith 73 PS §§ 201-1 et seq; 232.1 et Pennsylvania
Paoli Pharmacy after the AG received tips alleging the store was selling facemasks for ~ seq
the i i N95 masks in
ziploc bags for as much as $25 per mask.
Save-On Supplies was charged with violating California's Unfair Competition Law by BPC§ 17200 et seq. California
masks and KN9S respi for more than 50 percent above

g
its wholesale costs.

W.D.Ky.

5. Fla.
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EDNY.
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EDNY.
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D.Utah
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Chester County
Court of Common
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AVC
accepted pdf

$5,300 in civil penalties; https://www.atto - -

$203.75 for public
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education purposes;

tneygeneral gov/
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action/covid-

$1,946.50 in restitution 19/ag-shapiro.
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Approximately $80,661.05 in funds

Approximately $48,742.50 in funds

Eric R. Shibley

Mark Scott Grenon; Jonathan David
Grenon; Jordan Paul Grenon; Joseph
Timothy Grenon

Goods and More Incorporated, d/b/a
GoodsAndMore, Inc.

Heirloom Organics

Holistic Health Acupuncture

Holistic Health, P.C.

Inner Works Acupuncture

7/2/2020

6/30/2020

6/30/2020

6/30/2020

6/29/2020

6/26/2020

6/26/2020

6/26/2020

6/26/2020

UsDo)

Usbos

Usbos

Usbol

ud

The United States brought tion to recover $80,661.05in
funds held at bank accounts allegedly used to perpetuate COVID-19 unemployment fraud.
These bank transfer money benefit
programs to fraudsters, who used victims’ stolen identities to apply for unemployment

i bank account holders d make
transactions with stolen funds on the false belief they were involved in an online romantic
relationship with the fraudsters,

PPP fraud

Consumer fraud

The United States brought to $48,742.50in
funds held at bank accounts allegedly used to perpetuate COVID-19 unemployment fraud.
These bank transfer money

programs to fraudsters, who used victims’stolen identities to apply for unemployment
benefits online, and then used other unsuspecting individuals' bank accounts as "money
mule" accounts to receive and transfer the stolen benefits

fit

Dr. Eric R. Shibley was charged with wire fraud and bank fraud for allegedly seeking over $3
million in forgivable | teed by the Small B inistration by i
fraudulent applications in the names of businesses with no actual operations or by
misrepresenting the business's eligibility. In the applications, Shibley misrepresented the
number of employees and payroll expenses, concealed his own criminal history, and
submitted fake tax documents.
Mark Scott Grenon, Jonathan David Grenon, Jordan Paul Grenon, and Joseph Timothy
‘Grenon were charged with conspiring to defraud the United States and to deliver
misbranded drugs and with criminal contempt for allegedly promoting and selling bleach as
a"miracle cure-all that could treat, prevent, and cure a variety of serious diseases and
disorders," including COVID-19. They were also charged with violating a court order

ibiting them from distributing the product,

e

Oregon AG

Oregon AG

Oregon AG

Oregon AG

entered int
Goods and More Incorporated after the AG received tips alleging the store was selling hand
sanitizer for unlawful prices on Amazon.com; the business allegedly sold 24-packs of 2-
ounce bottles of Assured hand sanitizer for as much as $109.99 per package and single 12-
‘ounce bottles of Purell hand sanitizer for as much as $39.00 each.

The Or v of voluntary.

Heirloom Organics after store allegedly marketed "Pandemic Protection Kits,"which
implied, inaccurately, thatall contents were approved and tested by the CDC, OHSA, or
WHO to provide protection specifically against coronavirus.

The Or v of voluntary compl

Holistic Health Acupuncture after the clnic allegedly used social media to have consumers
contact them for herbal treatments, diagnosis, or products related to COVID-19; the clinic

allegedly touted "herbal training" for differential diagnosis of the llness and "protocols for
fever, wheezing, body aches, respiratory concerns.”

The Or v of voluntary compl
Holistic Health, P.C. after the FTC alleged tha using ials
suggest Chinese herbal medicine worked to prevent and treat COVID-19.

The O v of voluntary
Inner Work after the st I hinese herbal medicine for
COVID-19 prevention and treatment

18USC§52, 1343, 1344

18 USC§§ 371, 401

735 6§ 201-1 et seq; 2321 et
seq.

North Carolina ~ W.D.N.C. civil -
enforcement

North Carolina ~ W.D.N.C. ciil -
enforcement

Washington WD, Wash. Criminal Yes
enforcement

Florida $.D.Fla. Criminal Yes
enforcement

Pennsylvania  Lackawanna  Assurance of  No

County Court of  voluntary
Common Pleas  compliance

Oregon - Assurance of  No
volunt
compliance

Oregon - Assuranceof  No
voluntary
compliance

Oregon - Assurance of  No
voluntary
compliance

Oregon - Assurance of  No
voluntary
compliance

No

No

(No number yet found) -

(No number yet found) -

Mi20-385

1:20-mj-03050-A0R

2020-cv-2490

4/2020-6/2020

4/2020-5/2020

$1,900.00 n civil
penalties; $192.50 for
public protection and
education purposes;
$13,901.48n
restitution for
consumers
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Love Acupuncture & Wellness Group ~ 6/26/2020

James Mwanza 6/26/2020
Jase DePaul Gautreaux 6/24/2020
Ameet Goyal 6/24/2020
Nadine Consuelo Jackson 6/24/2020

Monica Magdalena Jaworska; Tarik Jaafar 6/24/2020

Ashland Natural Medicine; John 6/23/2020
Chlebowski, ND, DC

Fahad Shah 6/23/2020
Duke Inc. (4/b/a Regional Discount  6/22/2020
Pharmacy)

Blackhawk Growth Corp. ("BLRZF") 6/22/2020
Elijah Majak Buoi 6/22/2020
Katrin Golian 6/18/2020

Booklt Operating, LLC; Arthur Paul Finlaw 6/18/2020

Oregon AG Consumer fraud

UsDo) Identity theft

UsDo) PPP fraud

uspoJ PPP fraud

UsDo) PPP fraud

UsDo) PPP fraud

The O "

pl ith Love
hinese herbal medicine that

o
"yielded a 94% i rate" for COVID-19

conference a prescription that
may reduce the severity of symptoms and shorten the duration of infection; and allegedly
promoted a “Clear Lung Toxins Formula” that was purportedly created by a panel of four
traditional Chinese medicine practitioners and tested on 214 patients, with 90% improved.

James Mwanza was charged with wire fraud, theft of government money, and aggravated 18 USC § 641, 1028A, 1343
identity theft for allegedly preparing and filing fraudulent income tax returns with the IRS,

using y obtained personal identificati ion of other individuals. The

filing of false returns also triggered payment of Economic Impact Payments (EIPs) provided

for under the CARES Act.

Jase DePaul Gautreaux was charged with wire fraud, bank fraud, money laundering, and -
making false statements for allegedly seeking over $13 million in forgivable loans
guaranteed by the Small Business Administration by falsifying his identity, misrepresenting
the number of employees and payroll expenses of his putative businesses, and making

other inaccurate statements.

Oregon

Texas.

Texas.

Ameet Goyal was charged with wire fraud, bank fraud, and making false statements for, 18 USC §§ 1001, 1014, 1035, 1343, New York

inter alia, alegedy seeking: ,000 in forg bythesmall  1344,1347,3147,2
Busin by falsely rep & that he was not . when in
fact he was, and submitting two loan applications for the same business

Nadine Consuelo Jackson B bank fraud and making a for  18USC851001, 1344
8 ing over $2 million in he Small Business
based on fi she tohave 73
‘employees earning wages, when in fact there were few to no other employees working,

Monica Magdalena Jaworska and Tarik Jaafar were charged with conspiring to commit wire 18 USC § 1349
fraud for allegedly seeking over $1.4 million in forgivable loans guaranteed by the Small
Business Administration by submitting 18 PPP-program loan applications in the names of
four businesses, while claiming certain payroll tax returns were filed with the Internal
for each of those b whenin y were not.

Oregon AG ¢

UsDo) PPP fraud

The Or e of voluntary compl ORS § 646.632
Ashland Natural Medicine and John Chlebowski, ND, DC that requires them to obey

Oregon's Unlawful Trade Practices Act. Ashland Natural Medicine and Chlebowski agreed

to refrain from making certain claims and i i covio-

19in v suppl unless those cl d by the FDA,

they h d reliable scientif that iates the i

and the claim or representation adheres to the Federal Food, Drug, and Cosmetic Act and

any regulation promulgated by the FDA, including those promulgated pursuant to the

Nutrition Labeling and Education Act

Fahad Shah was charged with wire fraud, making a false statement, and money laundering 18 USC §§ 1014, 1343, 1957

for allegedly seeking over $3 million in forgivable loans guaranteed by the Small Business

gedly tohave over 120
employees ages, when in fact r his business at the time;
he submitted fraudulent documentation to support his loan application; and Shah used
proceeds from the loan primarily for personal purchases.

entered f vol

SEC Stock trading

UsDo) PPP fraud

California AG Price gouging

Massachusetts AG Consumer fraud

Duke Inc. after the AG received tips alleging that the store was selling N95 face masks for ~ seq,
unlawful prices; the business allegedly sold 353 face masks at $8.00/each.

‘The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of Blackhawk Growth Corp. 15UsC8 781
(*BLRZF") because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in the

marketplace about Blackhawk and the market for its securities, including public statements

made by Blackhawk between April and May 2020 in press releases and in video interviews

regarding the company's purported agreement to distribute COVID-19 antibody test kits in

the and d its sales Kits.

Eljah Majak Buoi was charged with wire fraud and making false statements for allegedly 18 USC §§ 1014, 1343
seeking over $13 million in forgivable loans guaranteed by the Small Business
based on fictit . He allegedly E
lender the number of employees he had, their payroll expenses, and that the United States
was the employees’ primary residence.

Katrin Golian was charged with violating an Executive Order prohibiting price gouging by~ GC § 8665
price for ]

An investigation by the California Department of Justice allegedly found that Golian had

been purchasing individual masks for $5 each and selling them at $10 eact

Booklt Operation, LLC and Arthur Paul Finlaw were charged with engaging in unfairand  MGL ch. 934, § 2; 940 CMR 15.03

deceptive acts and practices in violation of the Massachusetts Consumer Protection Act for
allegedly taking money from consumers for travel reservations despite knowing the
reservations would be cancelled due to the COVID-19 pandemic, and then refusing to pay
refunds

73P555 2011 etseq; 232.1 et
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Release No. 89122

1:20-cr-10130-FDS.

0100502

3/20/20205/20/2020

4/2020-5/2020

4/2020-5/2020

4/16/20205/11/2020

4/2020-6/2020

4/24/2020

3/17/20203/21/2020

12 months in perison
and two years of
supenvised release
(afaar); forfeiture
(Jaworska)

$1,765.00 in civil
penalties; $181.25 for
public protection and
education purposes;
$741.301n restitution
for consumers

Temporary suspended
trading
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Marcus Fultz (d/b/a Danielle's on 2nd);  6/18/2020  Ohio AG Price gouging Marcus and Ellen Fultz were charged with violating the Ohio Consumer Sales Practices Act  ORC §§ 1345.02, 1345.03 Ohio Athens County  Civil Yes No No 2010110 2/2020-3/2020 - https://www.ohi https://www.o -
Ellen Fultz (d/b/a Danielle's on 2nd) gedly reds of bottles of hand & the COVID-19 pandemic Court of Common enforcement oattorneygeneral hioattorneygen
‘and selling them online via Amazon for 11 times the retail price. Pleas gov/Media/New eral.gov/Files/8

sReleases/June-  riefing-
2020/AG-Yost-  Room/News-
Sues-Price- Releases/Consy
GougersWho-  mer.
Inflated-Hand-  Protection/06-

sanit 18-20-danielle
on-2nd.aspx
Michael George McQuarn 6/18/2020  USDO) PPP fraud Michael George McQuarn was charged with wire fraud and making false statements for ~ 15USC§645;18USC§1343  Texas W.D. Tex. Criminal Yes No No 1:20-mj-00526-AWA  4/2020-6/2020 - hittps://www justi McQuarn -
$2 million in Small Business enforcement cegov/usao-  complaint
i based on fictit jes. He allegedly to be submitted to the wdtx/pr/federal
lender fraudulent applications and supporting paperwork, claiming the funds were for complaint filed-
whenin fact the for his own personal use. against-austin-
million
dolar-fraud
scheme-related
David J.Jeansonne Il Traffic Jam Events, 6/17/2020  FTC Deceptive marketing  David J. Jeansonne II and Traffic James Events, LLC were charged with violating the FTC Act 15 USC§ 45 (under 15 USC§ 53)  Louisiana ED.La. il Yes Yes Yes 2:20-0v-01740-WBV-DN 3/1/2020 Case dismissed by FTC it fie. hu ft -
gedly e mailers plained how to obtain enforcement topursue abroader  gov/news ceov/system/fil
federal COVID-19 stimulus benefits, but actually lured the recipients to a used car sale.
proceeding releases/2020/06 cases/traffic ia

[marketer-used- m_events_com
deceptive-covid- plaint.pdf

19:stimulus-
malers-lure
consumers
Landmark Supply, Inc. 6/17/2020  Pennsylvania AG  Price gouging i entered int ith 73PS §§ 201-1 et seq; 232.1et  Pennsyvania  Bucks County  Assuranceof  No Yes No - - $2,150.00in civil https://www.atto - -
Landmark Supply, Inc. after the AG received a consumer complaint alleging that a seq Court of Common voluntary penalties; $261.00 for  meygeneral.gov/
Pennsylvania pharmacy was selling hand sanitizer for unlawful prices; Landmark Supply Pleas compliance public protection and taking:
allegedly sold 8 oz. bottles of “Purell Hand Sanitizer” to Pennsylvania pharmacies for $7.98 education purposes;  action/press-
and $9.50 per bottle. $160.51 in restitution  releases/ag
for consumers shapiro-stops-
rice-gougingby-
pa-pharmacy-
supplier
Crawford Technology (HK) Co, LTD.  6/17/2020  USDOJ c Crawford 8y Group (HK) Co. LTD. was charged with violating the Federal Food, ~ 18USC§2;21USC5§331,333  New lersey DAL Criminal No Yes No 20-mj-15272 5/6/2020 - https://www justi https://wwwu.https://www
Drug and Cosmetic Act for ing misbranded and substandard enforcement cegov/usao  stice.gov/usao- _attorneygen
falsely purported to meet various filtration efficiency standards to be imported into the nifpr/chinese:  ni/press- eral.gov/wp-
it e company alleg sold 140, and manufacturer-  release/file/128 content/uplo
misbranded KNS filtering face piece respirators to another company for import nto the charged- 6516/download ads/2020/05
United States. exporting: 20200527
Quick:stop-
Mini-Mart
masks-falsely- AVCpdf
urporting
Morningside Church Productions, Inc.  6/16/2020  Arkansas AG Consumer fraud Morningside Church Productions, Inc.,Jim Bakker, and Sherril Sellman were charged with ~AC §§ 4-83-107, 4-88-108 Arkansas Pulaski County  Civil Yes Yes No 600v-20-3460 1/2020-3/2020 - https://arkansasa https://content -
d/b/a The Jim Bakker Show; Jim Bakker; violating the Arkansas Deceptive Trade Practices Act for allegedly falsely telling Arkansas Circuit Court  enforcement gov/media- _govdelivery.co
Sherril Sellman consumers that colloidal silver products would cure, eliminate, kil, or deactivate COVID-19. center/news:  m/attachments

releases/rutledge- /ARAG/2020/06
suesim-bakker- /16/file_attach
forpeddling:  ments/1475207
colloidal-silver-  /2020-06-

‘products-to-cure- 16%2!

covid-19/ %20Morningsid
€%20Church%2
OComplaint pdf
Rahul Shah 6/16/2020  USDO) PP fraud Rahul Shah was charged with bank fraud and making a false statement for allegedly seeking 18 USC §§ 1014, 1344 Hinois ND.IL Criminal Yes No No 1:20r-00293 4/30/20205/18/2020 - hittps://wwwjusti https://www.iu -
) I teed by the Small B based enforcement ce.gov/opa/or/ill stice.gov/opalo
on fictitious payroll expenses. He allegedly caused to be submitted to the lender several nois-business-  ress-
different false and fraudulent IRS documents that misrepresented his company's payroll owner-charged- release/file/128
expenses covid-relief-fraud 5796/download
Nosayamen Iyalekhue; Esogie Osawaru  6/15/2020  USDOJ Consumer fraud Nosayamen lyalekhue and Esogie Osawaru were charged with wire fraud for allegedly 18 USC§ 1343 Massachusetts  D. Mass. Criminal Yes No No 1:20mj-071374C8  10/2018-12/2018 - hittps://wwwjusti Iyalekhue and -
participating in a series of romance, pandemic unemployment insurance, and other online enforcement (although the DOJ press cegov/usao:  Osawaru
hem to send money to accounts release alleged that the ma/or/two:  complaint
controlled by . collecting schemes continued nigerian-nationals
insurance in the name of others during the COVID-19 pandemic. through the COVID-19 charged-
pandemic) defrauding:
victims-using
online-scams
Johnny T. Stine; North Coast Biologics ~ 6/12/2020  Washington AG  Consumer fraud Johnny T. Stine and his company North Coast Biologics were charged with violating the  RCW 19.86.020 Washington ~ King County ~ Civil Yes Yes No 202:09935-0 3/2020-4/2020 - https://www.atg. https://agportal.-
Washington State Consumer Protection Act for allegedly advertising a vaccine for COVID-19 Superior Court  enforcement wa.gov/news/ne  s3bucket.s3.am
2nd administering said product to about 30 people, most of whom were Washingtonians, ws-releases/ag:  azonaws.com/2
without taking proper steps to evaluate its safety or effectiveness. fergusonfiles: 020 06 12Com
lawsuit-against- plaint.pdf
seattle-business-
marketed-and-
sold-covid-19
Nelson Gomes; Michael Luckhoo- 6/11/2020  SEC fraud , Michael Luckh h Douglas Roe, Kelly Warawa, 15 USC§577q, 78]and17 CFR §  Massachusetts D, Mass. ciil Yes Yes No 1:20v-11092D5  1/2018-6/2020 - https://www.sec. https://wiwse -
Bouche; Shane Schmid; Douglas Roe; Atlantean Management Corporation, and FFS Capital Limited were charged with securities  240.10b-5 (Gomes, FFS Capital, enforcement gov/news/oress c.gov/litigation/

Kelly Warawa; FFS Capital Limited;

Corporation; Meadow Asia Limited;
‘Thyme International Limited

fraud; Nelson Gomes, Douglas Roe, Kelly Warawa, Michael Luckhoo-Bouche, FFS Capital,  Schmidt, Roe, Warawa, Luckhoo,
Atlantean Management Corporation, Paifang Trading Limited, Artefactor Limited, Meadow  Atlantear

Asia Limited, and Thyme international were charged with unregistered offerings o FFS Capital, Roe, Warawa,
securities; charged with failing Luckhoo, Atlantean, Paifang,
‘ownership; and Nelson Gomes, Michael Luckhoo-Bouche, and FFS Capital were charged  Artefactor, Meadow Asia, Thyme

with aiding and abetting for a stock-dumping scheme that were boosted by promotional  International); 15 USC § 78m and

‘campaigns that, in some instances, included false and misleading information designed to 17 CFR § 240.13d-1 (Gomes); 15

5USC§ 77 (Gomes,

release/2020-131 complaints/202
0/comp-pr2020-
131.pdf

fraudulently capitalize on the COVID-19 pandemic. USC 86 770, 78t (Gomes, Luckhoo,
FFS Capital)
Stephen Matthew Shumaker 6/11/2020 Stephen ged with mail fraud and gly distributingand 7 USC 8 136i, 1361; 18 USC§ 1341 Georgia N.D.Ga. Criminal 4/27/2020 - https://wwwjusti Shumaker -
selling a misbranded pesticidal device for allegedy soliciting thousands of Georgia residents enforcement cegov/usao:  complaint
with false claims that the "Beyond Guardian Air" air purifier kills every major viral and
bacterial infection, including the COVID-19 coronavirus disease, in the home. The device
was also allegedly a misbranded pesticidal device. el
illegal-products-
claiming protect:
against-covid
Amazon.com Services LLC 6/10/2020 The EPA issued a Stop Sale, Use, or Removal Order to Amazon.com Services LLC for 7USC 136] (under 7USC§ 136k) Washington - ciil 12/2019-6/2020 - https://www.epa https://wwwe -
violating the Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act by allegedly distributing or enforcement gov/enforcemen pa.gov/sites/or

selling, and intending to continue distributing or selling, unregistered pesticides ant

Ystop-sale-use-  oduction/files/2

misbranded pesticides, including some with claims for use against SARS-CoV-2, the virus 020
that causes COVID-19. Amazon.com had 30 days to account for these products. 06/documents/.

amazonssuro.p



eBay, Inc. 6/10/2020

Frank Borgese; Borgese Holdings, Inc.  6/10/2020
d/b/a IMPACT Medical & Surgical
Solutions

Approximately $205,242.23 in Paypal, Inc. 6/10/2020
Account No. XXKKXXXXXXKKXXX2882,
Approximately $128,868.73 in Paypal, Inc.

Account No. XXKKXXXXXXKKXXX 1839,
Approximately $194,982.40 in Paypal Inc.

Account No. XXKKXXXXXXKKXXX2700,

and Awmxima!e\y $13,923.97 in Paypal

Inc. Acce
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxsﬁu

Jason C. Nielsen 6/9/2020
Mark Schena 6/9/2020
Nature's Garden, Ltd. 6/8/2020

King Year Packaging and Printing Co. Ltd.  6/5/2020

Geoffrey Palermo 6/5/2020

Benjamin Hayford 6/4/2020

E*Hedge Securities, Inc.; Devon W. Parks 6/3/2020

Darrell Baker 6/3/2020

Michael Marc Travalino (aka "Mark White 6/2/2020
Eagles”)

Joseph M. Cherry, Il 5/29/2020

‘The EPA issued a Stop Sale, Use, or Removal Order to eBay, Inc. for violating the Federal 7 USC § 136] (under 7 USC § 136k) California

Insecticde, Fungicide, and Rodenticide Act by llegedly distributing o seling, and intending
or selling, pestici , misbranded, or that

were classified for restricted-use, including some with unapproved claims for use against

SARS-CoV-2, the virus that causes COVID-19, and/or coronavirus. eBay had 10 days to

account for these products

Frank Borgese and Borgese Holdings, Inc. d/b/a IMPACT Medical & Surgical Solutions were EXC§ 63

charged with fraud for allegedly engaging in repeated and persistent fraudulent busi

practices related to the solicitation of orders for personal protective equipment, pn

3M-branded N9S respirator masks and KNI respirator masks. These practices allegedly

included repeatedly and persistently making false, deceptive, and misleading solicitations;

offering for sale critically-needed respirator masks which Borgese and Borgese Holdings did

not possess and could not deliver; providing deceptive delivery times belied by their own

experiences; misleadiny the products they purported to

sell, as well as a fake reference, to prospective purchasers.

‘The United States brought a civil forfeiture action to recover more than $543,000 from 18 USC §§ 1341, 1343, 1956, 1957 Virginia

individuals based in China who purported to sell face masks and N-95 respirators at inflated (under 18 USC § 981)
prices but never shipped the products.

Jason Nilsen was charged with securities raud for allegedly attempting to drive the stock 15 USC 55 77, 78, 78];17 CFR &
price of Arrayit Corporation securities higher by using online posts investors to 240.10b-5

purchase shares, including numerous messages repeating a false assertion regarding an

‘approved COVID-1 test, without disclosing Nielsen's own large position in Arrayit stock, or

his plans to sell the shares buying. Nielsen also the

false impression of hgh demand for Arrayit sock by placing and subsequently canceling

several large orders to purchase shares, a tactic known as *spoofing.

Mark Schena was charged with securities fraud and conspiring to commit health care fraud 15 USC §§ 78], 78ff; 18 U.S.C. §§
for allegedly i ‘and bribes to recruiters and doctors to run allergy screening 1347, 1349; 17 CFR § 240-10b.5
tests on his company Arrayit Corporation’s proprietary testing system, and issuing press
releases and tweets about partnerships with major companies and government agencies
without disclosing the parlnersh\ps id not exist or were of de mirimis value. As the COVID-
that his comps , fast,
reliable and cheap CovD9 tests compliance with sate an federa egulations, and
potential investors about the COVID-19 tests and
Arrayit's future prospects for COVID-19 !esung.

entered int ith 73 PS §8 201-1 et seq.; 232.1 et
Nature's Garden, Ltd. after the AG received tips alleging that the store was selling seq
28 two-packs of

$23.95 per pair

King Year Packaging and Printing Co. Ltd. was charged with violating the Federal Food, Drug 18 USC §6 1001, 2; 21 USC §5 331, New York
33

and Cosmetic Act and making a false statement for allegedly manufacturing 495,200
defective and misbranded masks that the company claimed to be NO5 respirators, and
causing imported into the

Geoffrey Palermo was charged with wire fraud, honest services wire fraud, and makinga 18 USC §§ 1014, 1343, 1346
for allegt hrough capital i Kickback

schemes and making false statements on loan applications. Among these alleged schemes,

Palermo auegedw sought millons ofdolars n frgivabl oans ssranteed by the S04,

payroll taxes, ‘when i fact Paermo decided not to pay required payroll taxes since at least
mid-2019,

Benjamin Hayford was charged with embezzlement, making false statements, wire fraud, 18 USC §§ 645, 1014, 1343, 1344

and bankfraud for allegedly seeking millions of dollars i forgivable loans guaranteed by
the Small B based on . He allegedly falsely
represented to the lender that the company for which he applied for relief met the
program’s requirement that it was in operation prior to Feb. 15, 2020, when in fact he did
not create the partnership until April 2020, several days before applying the PP loans.

E*Hedge Securities, Inc. and Devon Parks were charged with failing to provide mandated 15 USC §§ 80b-3a, 80b-4

books and d for improperly 8

asan Internet adviser. The two parties ailed to produced books and

records requested by SEC staff as required under the Investment Advisors Act, and

E*Hedge was allegedly improperly registered as an Internet investment advisor ber.iuse it
d did 0 be

did not registration

qualified for registration with the SEC.

Darrell Baker B wire fraud i for allegedly seeking 18 USC §§ 1343, 1957
$590,000 in forgivable | teed by the Small Busi i based on

money to . He
allegedlyfalsely represented on the applicatio that his company had 68 employees and

that he pam wages,tps, and other compensation totaling $2.8 millon in 2019, when in fact

the and had no b tivity. Baker allegedly

used the maney to purchase four cashers checks and withdrow an additonal 560,000 n

cash, which he used to purchase personal vehicles.

The DOJ sought to enjoin Marc Travalino from ongoing mail fraud and wire fraud for 18 USC §5 1341, 1343 (under 18
allegedly selling fraudulent COVID-19 cures through his business and his website. After  USCS§ 1345)

being warned by the FDA and FTC to stop, he sold his fraudulent COVID-19 treatments to

an undercover agent.

Joseph Cherry Il was charged with wire fraud, theft of government property, making false 18 USC §6 641, 981, 982, 1014,
statements to the Small 8 and engaging in v in 1343,1957,2
for allegedly seeking $190,000 in forgi
by the SBA. Hisloan aplicatin llgedly contained miseepresentations egarding is
income, employment, claimed business entities, and prior criminal record. Shortly after he
received the loan, he allegedly converted a $140,000 to cash or cashier's check.

- civil
enforcement

New York County Civil
State Supreme  enforcement
Court

W.D.Va. civil
enforcement
N.D. Cal. ciil
enforcement
N.D. Cal. Criminal
enforcement
Berks County  Assurance of
Court of Common voluntary
Pleas compliance
EDNY. Criminal
enforcement
N.D. Cal. Criminal
enforcement
N.D. OKla. Criminal
enforcement
5.0.Fla. civil
enforcement
ED. Mich. Criminal
enforcement
W.D.Tex. ciil
enforcement
ED.Va. Criminal
enforcement

(No number yet found) 3/2020-5/2020

4:20-cr-00027-RBS-LRL 3/30/2020-5/2020
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gov/enforcemen. pa.gov/sites/pr
tstop-sale-use-  oductionffiles/2
or-removal-order- 020-
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Lpress- ov/sites/default

ormey-general- _borgese et al.

james-sues petition.pdf
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brokerrepeated-
fraud-during

hittos:/uwwwusti https://uwwwiu https:/fwww
cegov/usao  sticegov/usao- attorneygen
ure release/file/128 content/uplo
cumglam(—cuvld 4056/download ads/2020/05
[2020.05-21
E2-Dollar
Plus-AVC.pdf

hittps://www.sec. https://www.se -

gov/news/oress-  c.gov/litigation,

release/2020-128 complaints/202
0/comp-pr2020-
128.pdf

hittps://www Justi https://www.ju -
cegov/opa/or/m_ stice.gov/opalo
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company. release/file/128
president- 3931/download
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and-health-care-
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19/ag shapiro
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charged- 3346/download
exporting
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falsely-purporting
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ndea/pr/bay-area: /documents
hospitality-and. [ag/BioMed
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charged-fraud opy_with_att
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eleases/2020/ir2 complaints/202

4825.htm 0/comp24825.0
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hitps://www Justi Baker complaint -
cegov/usao-

edmi/pr/detroit-

resident charged:

covid:

fraud-scheme

hitps://www justi Travalino -
cegov/usao:  complaint
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courtissues

temporary-
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businessman

hittps://www justi Cherry
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Quality King Distributors, Inc.; Glenn ~ 5/27/2020  New York AG Price gouging Quality King Distributors, Inc. and its CEO Glenn Nussdorf were charged with price gouging GBL 396-r; Executive Law § 63(12) New York New York County Cvil Yes Yes No - 1/2020-4/2020 - https://ag.ny.gov https://ag.nyg -
sssdorf

Nu for allegedly illegally increasing the company’s wholesale prices to sell Lysol disinfectant State Supreme  enforcement Lpress: ou/sites/default
products to neighborhood grocery and discount stores in New York. Between January Court release/2020/att /files/nvag_peti
2020 and April 2020, Quality King allegedly increased the price of Lysol Disinfectant Spray omey-general- tion_in_quality
from about $4.25 per 19-ounce can to as high as $9.15 per can, even though the company james-sues king_proceedi
did not incur increased costs for the product. wholesaler-price- ng.pdf

‘ouging during
coronavirus-
‘pandemic
Mukesh Patel (d/b/a Quick Stop Mini  5/27/2020  Pennsyl entered ol 73PS65201 1etseq, 2321t Pennsylvania  Lehigh County  Assuranceof  Yes No No - - $500.00 i civil https://www.atto - -
Market) Mukesh Patel after the AG received tips alleging that his store was selling hand sanitizer for seq. Court of Common voluntary penalties; $81.25 for  rneygeneral.gov,
unlawful prices; the business allegedly sold S00mL bottles of “Chinese Letter Hand Pleas ‘compliance public protectionand  taking:
Sanitizer” for $20 per bottle. education purposes;  action/covid-
$840.00 in restitution  19/ag-shapiro-
for consumers stops-price-

Miguel Denga; Husam Alsadi, DBA Philia  5/27/2020  USDOJ Health care fraud Miguel Denga and Husam Alsadi d/b/a Philia Homecare, LLC, and Tamarria Denga d/b/a 18 USC§ 1347 Arizona D. Ariz. Criminal Yes No No 2:20-mj:03134-MTM  4/2020 - https://www justi Denga -
Homecare, LLC; Tamarria Denga, DBA COSI LLC were charged with conspiring to commit health care fraud for allegedly falsely enforcement cegov/usao-  complaint
oS, L billing Arizona's Health Care Cost Containment System (AHCCCS) for more than 1,500 non- azfor/united

‘emergency medical transports in April 2020, when in fact those transports never occurred, states-attorneys:

resulting in more than $450,000 in unjustified payments by AHCCCS.

covid-19
Jeremiah Faber 5/27/2020  USDO) Health care fraud Jeremiah Faber was charged with health care fraud and money laundering for allegedly 18 USC §§ 1347, 1957 Arizona D.Ariz. Criminal Yes No No 2:20-m}-03150-MTM  3/2020-4/2020 - https://www justi Faber complaint https://www
fraudulently submitting claims for reimbursement to Mercy Care, Arizona's health care enforcement ce.gov/usao- attorneygen
benefit program, by billing for services that were medically unnecessary, as wellas billing az/pr/united- eral.gov/wp-
for services provided in the names of physicians who had no role in the assessment. Faber states-attorneys- content/uplo
used his company Harmony Healthcare's social media presence to offer free COVID-19 office-announces- ads/2020/05
testing if patients also completed the company's assessment, which he then used for the charges-fraud- 20200505
billing scheme. cases-related: resh-and-
covid19 Easy-AVCpdf
Abdul Raheem Abdul Jabbar, DBA 5/27/2020  USDO) Health care fraud Abdul Raheem Abdul Jabbar d/b/a Freedom AZ, LLC and Desert Mobile Transport, LLC, 18 USC§ 1347 Arizona D. Ariz. Criminal Yes No No 2:20-m:03133-MTM  4/2020 - https://www.justi Jabbar -
Freedom AZ, LLC and Desert Mobile Nohad Loabneh, and Abedelhalim Lawabni d/b/a A&N Services, LLC were charged with enforcement cegov/usao-  complaint
Transport, LLC; Nohad Loabneh; ing to commit health care fraud for allegedly falsely billing Arizona's Health Care azfor/united
Abedelhalim Lawabni, DBA AGN Services, Cost Containment System (AHCCCS) for more than 9,000 non-emergency medical states-attorneys:
transports in April 2020, when in fact those transports never occurred, resulting in more office-announces
than $2.75 million in unjustified payments by AHCCCS. charges-fraud-
cases-related
covid-19
Micron Waste Technologies Inc. 5/26/2020  SEC Stock trading The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of Micron Waste Technologies 15 USC§ 781 United States - Suspensionof  No Yes No Release No.88952  4/2020 Temporary suspended  https://www.sec. - -
"Micwo") ("MICWD") because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in trading trading gov/itigation/sus
the p Micron Waste and least April 2020. Allegedly, pensions/2020/3
Micron Waste acquired Covid Technologies Inc., which represented that it was able to 4-88952.pdf

rapidly manufacture personal protective equipment to meet the needs of the global
medical community during the COVID-19 pandemic.

Richard Schirripa (aka "the Mask Man") ~ 5/26/2020  USDOJ Price gouging Richard Schirripa was charged with violating the Defense Production Act, making false 18 USC §6 1001, 10284, 134750  New York SDNY. Criminal Yes No No 112-0-01602-MHD  3/26/2020-4/10/2020 - https://www justi https://wwwiy -
statements, health care fraud, and aggravated identity theft for allegedy hoarding scarce  USC §§ 4512, 4513 enforcement cegov/usao- stice.gov/usao-
N9S masks and selling them at inflated prices; for falsely claiming to the DEA that he sdny/or/licensed- sdny/press-
transferred to others, sold, or destroyed controlled substances when in fact he kept them ‘pharmacist release/file/127
in a safe in his home; and for falsely billing Medicare and Medicaid for these controlled charged-hoarding: 8736/download

substance prescriptions by using his pharmacy's patients’ personal identifying information.

defense
Ronald Romano 5/26/2020  USDO) Ronald ged with conspiring , mail fraud, and 18USCS6371,1343,1349,2  New York SDNY. Criminal Yes No No 120mj-05276-UA  2/2020-4/2020 - https://www justi Romano -
ing to violate the Defense Production Act for allegedly attempting to obtain for enforcement cegov/usao-  complaint

of personal , including N95 respirators, and
attempting to sell the equipment at elevated prices. Brokers acting on behalf of Romano
also allegedly falsely represented to New York City their authority and ability to supply such
equipment, and Romano submitted a false and misleading document to New York City
referring to a deal with Florida authorities that never occurred.

‘price-gouge-new.
york-city-during.

William Sadleir 5/22/2020  USDO) PP fraud William Sadleir was charged with wire fraud, bank fraud, and making false statements for 15 USC §5 645; 18 USC§§ 1014, California co.cal Criminal Yes No No 2:20-mj02326-DUTY  4/30/20205/5/2020 - https://www justi Sadleir -
allegedly seeking over $1.7 million in forgivable loans guaranteed by the Small Business 1343, 1344 enforcement ce.gov/opa/or/h  complaint
Administration and falsely certifying that they would be used for payroll expenses. In fact, allywood-film.
Sadleir used the proceeds to pay off personal expenses, including credit card debts and a producer-
carloan. charged-17-
million-covid-
relief-fraud
Baoke Zhang 5/22/2020  USDO} PPP fraud Baoke Zhang was charged with wire fraud and bank fraud for allegedly seeking millions in 18 USC §§ 1343, 1344, 2 Washington ~ W.D. Was. Criminal Yes No No 2:20-m}-00269-MAT  4/19/2020 - https://www justi Zhang -
forgivable i i based on fi enforcement ce.gov/opa/pr/so complaint
expenses. Zhang allegedly provided fraudulent documents to two different lenders in ftware-engineer-
support of applications for the loans. charged-
washington-covid:
relief-fraud
Tuning Element, LLC 5/21/2020  Missouri AG Price gouging Tuning Element, LLC was charged with price gouging and making misrepresentations MRS § 407.020 Missouri Taney County  Civil No Yes No 2046-CCO0115 3/2020-5/2020 - https://ago.mog - https://www
regarding face masks and respirators it allegedly began selling during the COVID-19 Circuit Court enforcement ov/home/news fregou/syste
pandemic. The markups allegedly included 5-layer K9S masks for $20 each; 3-layer KN9S archives/2020/05 mfiles/docu
masks for $15 each; and 50-count boxes of 3-layer disposable masks for $99, even though [21/attorney- ments/cases/
these items typically sold for much less. The company also allegedly misrepresented the general-schmitt: 09394_whol
respiratory and anti-infection protection provided by these products and their approval by files-lawsuit e leaf acco.
the FDA and other federal agencies. against-branson- pdf

area-business-for-
inflated-mask
‘prices-deceptive-
sales-practices

EZ Dollar Plus, LLC (d/b/a E-Z Dollar Plus) 5/21/2020 P A6 The Pennsylh General f vol 73PS552011etseq, 2321 et Pennsyhania  Philadelphia  Assuranceof  No Yes No - - $600.00 in civil https://www atto - -
€2 Dollar Plus, LLC after the AG received tips alleging that the store was selling facemasks ~ seq, County Courtof  voluntary penalties; $35.25 for  meygeneralgov/
and hand sanitizers for unlawful prices; the business allegedly sold 20-packs of facemasks Common Pleas  compliance public protection and  taking-
for $24.99 and 2-ounce hand sanitizers for $5.99. education purposes;  action/covid:
$158.16 in restitution  19/ag-shapiro-
for consumers stops price-
gouging-at-

‘philadelphia-ez-
dollar-plus/



Muge Ma (aka "Hummer Mars")

5/21/2020

WOD Retail Solutions Inc. ("WOD Retail’) 5/20/2020

Samuel Morgan Yates

BioMed Nutritional Center-Providence
Parkway, LLC

Ashley Hoobler Parris

Applied Biosciences Corp.

Turbo Global Partners, Inc.; Robert W.
Singerman

XephyrlLC d/b/a N-Ergetics; Brad Brand;

Derill ). Fussell; Linda Fussell

Knature Co., Inc. d/b/a Insan Healing;
Angela Oh

Maurice Fayne (aka "Arkansas Mo*)

Shashank Shekhar Rai

Matthew Owens

Apna Bazaar LLC (d/b/a Apna Bazar);
Rajvinder Singh

Teiz, Inc. (d/b/a Convenience Smoke
Shop and d/b/a Fresh & Easy
Convenience Store)

5/19/2020

5/15/2020

5/15/2020

5/14/2020

5/14/2020

5/14/2020

5/13/2020

5/13/2020

5/13/2020

5/11/2020

5/7/2020

5/7/2020

UsDOJ

SEC

Usbos

Michigan AG

Usbo)

SEC

SEC

Usbo)

Los Angeles City.
Attorney

Usbol

Usbos

Usbol

California AG

Pennsylvania AG

PPP fraud

Stock trading

PPP fraud

Muge Ma was charged with bank fraud, wire fraud, fraud against the United States, and 15 USC§ 645; 18 USC8§ 1001, New York
making false statements for allegedly seeking millions of dollars in forgivable loans 1014, 1031, 1343, 1344

uaranteed by the Smal Business Administration based on fcttiouspayrll xpenses. Ma

allegedly rep: he owned hundreds of empl

millions in wages, when in fact Ma was the only employee of these companies.

The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of WOD Retail Solutions Inc. 15UsC§ 781 United States
because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in the

marketplace. WOD Retail allegedly claimed that its automated kiosks for seling retail tems

in gyms would generate additional revenue as a result of the COVID-19 pandernic, when in

fact the company had earned norevenue in 2018 or 2019, and text and email promotions

from an unknown WOD Retail business to take advantage of

the need for its products during the COVID-19 pandemic, despite WOD Retail's apparent

Tack of business activity and revenue.

Samuel Yates was charged with wire fraud, bank fraud, and making false statements for 15 USC §6 645; 18 USC§6 1014, Texas
allegedly seeking millions of dollars in forgivable loans guaranteed by the Small Business 1343, 1344

gedly
had over 400 employees earning wages, when in fact he had no employees working for the
purported business.

Health care fraud

Securities fraud

Securiies fraud

The Michi General entered volun MCL§ 445.901 Michigan
BloMed Nutrtonal Center-rovidence Paroway, LLC aftr the company allegedly vilated
the Michigan Consumer Protection Act by selling hand sanitizer, gloves, and masks at
grossly inflated prices.

Ashley Hoobler Parris B violate the

conspiring to commit health care vmd for allegedly soliciting and receiving illegal kickback
payments from the owners and operators of a diagnostic testing laboratory in exchange for
referring Medicare beneficiaries to this laboratory. Her scheme later involved paid
Kickbacks on a per-test basis for COVID-19 tests, provided that those tests were bundled
with other more expensive tests,

18 USC 5371, 1349 Florida

Applied Biosciences Corp. was charged with securities fraud for allegedly issuing a March 15 USC § 78]; 17 CFR § 240.10b-5  New York
2020 press release that it had begun offering and shipping supposed finger-prick COVID-19
tests to the general public that could be used for "Homes, Schools, Hospitals, Law
. Military, and private results,"
‘when in fact the tests were not intended for home use by the general public and could only.
Moreover, the company.
allegedly had not shipped any COVID-: ress by March 2020, and its tests were not
authorized by the FDA.
Turbo Global Par\nevs, Inc. and its CEO Robert W. Smgerman were charged wih securites 15 USC' 7617 AR § 2401005 Florida

leases that the
st detecting indiiduns nfected withthe COVID 19 virus, when i fact the pruduns
could not, and the press they were false.
Consumer fraud to enjoin Xephyr LLC d/b/a N-Ergetics and its owners Brad Brand, Derill .. 21USC § 331 (under 21 USC § 332) Oklahoma
Fusslland Lnda Fussel rom slling collodal s, which thy promoted as & reatment
and cure for COVID-19, despite it not being approved by the FDA for that purpose or being.
recognized by qualified experts as safe and effective.
Consumer fraud The LA City Attorney has reached a settlement with Knature Co. Inc., d/b/a Insan Healing,  California Business and Professions California
and its CEO Angela Oh in connection with the company's msleamng claims that ts Radish ~ Code § 17200 et seq. (Unfair
prevent or protect against COVID-19. Pursuant Competition Law); Business and
defendants must make restitution and pay a civl penalty, in nadton o beingenjoined  Professions Code § 17500 e seq.
from making further misleading claims about their products. (False Advertising Law)
PPP fraud Maurice Fayne was charged with bank fraud for allegedly seeking millions in forgivable 18 USC§ 1344, Georgia
I teed by the Small Busi i that he certified he would use to
d But over $1.5 million of
the loan proceeds for personal expenses, including jewelry and child support.
PPP fraud Shashank Rai was charged with wire fraud, bank fraud, and making false statements for 15 USC §§ 645; 18 USC§6 1014, Texas
allegedly seeking millions of dollars in forgivable loans guaranteed by the Small Business 1343, 1344
gedly
had 250 employees earning wages, when in fact he had no employees working for the
purported business.
c was charged with ling and the receipt and delivery of misbranded 18 USC § 545; 21 USC § 331 Oregon
drugs for allegedly purchasing, importing, and offering for quine imported from
China.
Price gouging Apna Bazaar LLC and Raj gh harged with for  PC§396 California

Price gouging

allegedly increasing the prices of essential food items over the 10 percent threshold under
Calfornia's law, 8y , ginger, green beans,
tea, chili peppers, pomegranates and red yams.

entere 73PS8§201-1 etseq, 2321 et Pennsylvania
Tejz, Inc. after the AG received a tip alleging that the store was selling Lysol cleaning wipes ~seq.

for unlawful prices; the business allegedly sold Lysol wipes for $8.99 and $14.99, depending

on the size.
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Shawn Parcells

5/5/2020

Custom Protection Services, Inc. ("CSPS") 5/5/2020

David Butziger

David Adler Staveley (aka "Kurt David
Sanborn" and "David Sanborn")

CNS Pharmaceuticals Inc. ("CNSP")

Moleculin Biotech, Inc. ("MBRX")

WPD Pharmaceuticals, Inc. (*WCOTF")

Nano Magic Inc. ("NMGX")

5/5/2020

5/5/2020

5/1/2020

5/1/2020

5/1/2020

4/30/2020

My Doctor Suggests LLC (d/b/a My Health 4/2/2020

Supplier); GP Silver LLC; Gordon
Pedersen

Marc Ching (d/b/a Whole Leaf Organics)

Marc Ching (d/b/a Whole Leaf Organics)

Praxsyn Corporation; Frank J. Brady

Rodney Lewis Stevenson, I

Charles Mok

Donald Allen; Manuel Revolorio

4/28/2020

4/28/2020

4/28/2020

4/28/2020

4/28/2020

4/27/2020

Kansas AG

SEC

Usbo)

UsDo)

SEC

SEC

SEC

SEC

usbol

FiC

FiC

SEC

UsDo)

Usbo)

UsDo)

Consumer fraud

Stock trading

PPP fraud

PPP fraud

Stock trading

Stock trading

Stock trading

Stock trading

Consumer fraud

Consumer fraud

Consumer fraud

Securities fraud

Consumer fraud

Health care fraud

Consumer fraud

The Kansas AG sought to enjoin Shawn Parcells from offered consulting services for - Kansas.
coronavirus and COVID-19,
misrepresentations involation f the Kansas Consumer Protection Act, Parcels was
allegedly offeing to enter homes and businesses, perform swabsfor purported
coronavirus testing ¥ were positive for
covi-19.

‘The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of Custom Protection Services Inc. 15 USC § 781 United States

(*CsPs") because of y and adequacy inthe

marketplace about CSPS and ince at least March 2020. CSPS allegedly i

P ly bout it devel

for COVID-19, sponse i

day i gross revenue from new contracts,

David Butziger was charged with conspiring to make a false statement, conspiring to

‘commit bank fraud, and bank fraud, for allegedly seeking $105,381 in forgivable loans

guaranteed by the Small Business Administration based on fictitious payroll expenses.

Butziger, with his alleged co-
pirat claimed on his lication to h full-time

‘employees on his payroll, when there was no remrﬂ of such.

David Staveley was charged with cor make a false statement, conspiring to

‘commit bank fraud, and aggravated ldenmv men for allegedly seeking $438,500 in

forgivable d by the Small 8 based on

expenses Savely,fter dicusing submving frauduentloans pplictions with s

alleged David Butziger,

‘employees earning wages at three restaurants he owned, when in fact two of the

restaurants had no employees and Staveley did not own the third restaurant.

The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of CNS Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

("CNSP") because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in the

marketplace about CNSP and its securities since at least March 2020. CNSP and others

allegedly issued press rel their developr , the status of

testing that drug on COVID-19, and their abiliy to expedite mgulamry approval of any such

treatment.

The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of Moleculin Biotech, Inc. (*MBRX") 15 USC § 781

because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in the

marketplace about MBRX and its securites since at least March 2020. MBRX and others

issued potentially inaccurate press releases about their development of a drug candidate,

the status of testing that drug on COVID-19, and their ability to expedite regulatory

approval of any such treatment.

The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of WPD Pharmaceuticals, Inc.

("WCOTF") because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in

the marketplace about WCOTF and ts securities since at least March 2020. WCOTF and

othersissued potentially inaccurate press releases about their development of a drug

candidate, the status of testing that drug on COVID-19, and their ability to expedite

regulatory approval of any such treatment.

The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of Nano Magic, Inc. ("NMGX")

because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in the

marketplace about NMGX since at least February 2020. The information included claims

that the company had a patent for a disinfectant that kils "coronavirus,"” and a statement

made by the company in April regarding its involvement in the fight against COVID-19.

d that it would

18 USC §§ 371, 1344, 1349 Rhode Island

18 USC §§ 371, 10284, 1349 Rhode Island

15UsC§ 781 United States

United States

15UsC§ 781

United States

15UsC§ 781 United States

The DOJ sought to enj
d/b/a My Health Sup

d his companies
and GP Silver LLC from ongoing wire fraud and mail fraud for
e P and

LLC  18USC§§1341,1343 (under 18  Utah
USC §1345)

g v
prevention of COVID-19.

Marc Ching, doing business as Whole Leaf Orgamts, was charged with vioating the FTC Act. 15 USC §5 45,52 -
for allegedly making false or in the

advertising, promotion, offering for sale, or sale of Thrive, an ingestible product consisting

of Vitamin C and herbal extracts. In particular, Ching allegedly claimed that Thrive treats,

prevents or reduces the risk of COVID1S.

The FTC sought to enjoin Marc Ching, doing business as Whole Leaf Organics, from ongoing 15 USC §§ 45, 52 (under 15USC§  California
Violations of the FTC Act for allegedy selling a supplement consisting mainly of Vitamin C  53)

and herbal extracts that he claimed was effective at treating, preventing, or reducing the

tisk of COVID-19. I fact there was no proof that any product would treat and prevent

covip-19.

Praxsyn Corp. andits CEO Frank Brady were charged with securites fraud for zl\eged\y
issuing false and misleading press that the company

and supply of N95 p from the CoVID 19
virus, when in fact Praxsyn never had any masks in its possession, nor any orders for masks,
nor any contract with a manufacturer or supplier to obtain masks.

Rodney Stevenson Il was charged with wire fraud for allegedly operating an e-commerce 18 USC §§ 1343, 2 California
web site into paying mask: received.

15 USC § 78); 17 CFR § 2401005 Florida

Charles Mok was charged with health care fraud and conspiring to commit health care
fraud for allegedly submitting false and fraudulent claims to Mediicare, including claims for
high-dose intravenous vitamin C infusions to patients at risk of contracting COVID-19, while
failing to observe protocols to isolate patients who tested positive for COVID-1,

18USC 55 1347, 1349 Michigan

1d Allen and Manuel to commit wire fraud for 18 USC § 1349 New York
allegedly seeking mre than 4 millon from » purported purchaser of personal protective

‘equipment, even though the two did not own nor had authorization to sell such

equipment.

Shawnee County  Civil

District Court
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SD. Fla.

N.D. Cal

ED. Mich.
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Michael Evan Noteboom 4/26/2020

Purity Health and Wellness Centers, Inc.;4/24/2020
Jean Juanita Allen

Amardeep Singh (aka "Bobby Singh" and 4/24/2020

"Bobby Sidana")

David J. Jeansonne Il; Traffic Jam Events, 4/23/2020

Red Star Trader; Peter Lamm; Caroline ~ 4/23/2020
Lamm

Predictive Technology Group, Inc. 4/21/2020
("PRED")

SCWorx Corp. ("SCWorx') 4/21/2020
SpectrumDNA, Inc. (*SPXA") 4/21/2020
Matthew Colvin; Noah Colvin 4/21/2020

Ponte Investments, LLC (d/b/a SBA Loan  4/17/2020
Program and SBA Loan Program.coml;
John C. Ponte

Kenzley Ramos 4/17/2020

Genesis I Church Of Health And Healing; 4/17/2020
Mark Grenon; Joseph Grenon; Jordan
Grenon; Jonathan Grenon

lowa AG Price gouging

Usbos Consumer fraud

UsDol Price gouging

Florida Attorney  Deceptive marketing
General

Minnesota AG

Price gouging

SEC Stock trading

SEC Stock trading

SEC Stock trading

Michael Evan Noteboom was sued by the lowa Attorney General for allegedly charging - lowa
excessive prices on more than 250 items on e8ay, including toilet paper, paper towels and

disinfecting and sanitizing products. Further investigation allegedly showed that from

March 2 through March 27, the seller had sold 253 items needed by COVID-19 disaster

victims on eBay to consumers in California, llinois, New York, Michigan, Texas and several

states. The highest price item was a 12-count package of Bounty paper towels for $119.99.

The DOJ sought to enjoin Purity Health and Wellness Centers, Inc. and one of its principals, 18 USC§ 1343 (under 18USC§  Texas
Jean Juanita Allen, from ongoing wire fraud for allegedly claiming that one of Purity Health's 1345)

had tested positive for COVID-

19, and that their treatment was the only prevention for the disease, as well as other

diseases including cancer, SARS, and Ebola.

Amardeep Singh was charged with violating the Defense Production Act for allegedly
hoarding personal protective equipment during the COVID-19 pandemic, and seling them
atinflated prices.

50 USC §§ 4512, 4513 New York

David 1. leansonne Il and Traffic James Events, LLC were charged with violating the Florida FS § 501.204 Florida
Deceptive and Unfair Actfor i mailers

that supposedly explained how to obtain federal COVID-19 stimulus benefits, but actually

lured the recipients to a used car sale.

Red Star Trader, Peter Lamm, and Caroline Lamm entered into an assurance of Executive Order 20-10
discontinuance with the Minnesota AG after allegedly reselling the products it had already
purchased at prices that were significantly higher than the prices they had previously
charged. For example, prior to the COVID-19 crisis, Red Star Trader allegedly sold 100-packs
of sterile alcohol prep pads for $4.80, but began selling them after the start of the COVID-
19 crsis for $7.90 each, plus shipping. Red Star Trader also allegedly sold food items, like
tice, which it had purchased from local stores for around $30, at the price of $120,
including shipping. Red Star Trader's inventory of excessively-priced items allegedly
included food, heath care goods, pharmaceuticals, medical supplies, and personal hygiene,
sanitation, and cleaning goods.
The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of Predictive Technology Group, 15 USC§ 78!
Inc. ("PRED") because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in
the marketplace about PRED since at least March 2020. The company allegedly issued pres<

that it could immedi
detect the presence of COVID-19 antibodies.
‘The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of SCWorx Corp. because of
questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in the marketplace about
SCWorx, including I d 12020 about its
agreement to sell COVID-19 tests, and the company's current Form 8-K concerning the

Minnesota

United States

gea rology tests t

United States

15UsC§ 781

The SEC pended trading in the ties of Inc. ("SPXA)
because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in the
marketplace about SPXA, including its financial condition and operations, given that the
company has not made a public disclosure since 2015 and has a name that was similar to a
ali tof the response to the

15UsC§ 781 United States

COVID-19 pander

Tennessee AG

FTC Consumer fraud

entered volun
Matthew and Noah Colvin after learning about alleged price gouging involving their
‘emergency and medical supplies.

Tennessee

TCA 85 47-18-101-131

Ponte Investments, LLC (d/b/a SBA Loan Program and S8A Loan Program.com) and its Rhode lsland
owner John C. 8 ly claiming
an affilition with the U.5. Small B and marketing themselves to

small businesses as an approved lender under SBA's Paycheck Protection Program (PPP).

15UsC§45

Texas State ¢
Securities Board

UsDo) Consumer fraud

action to stop Kenzley Ramos  Tex. Rev. Civ. Stat. Ann. Arts. 581-1-Texas
from allegedly soliciting Texas residents with the claim that they could "profit off the 58145
coronavirus with forex.”

The DOJ sought to enjoin Genesis Il Church of Health and Healing and its principals Mark 21 USC'§ 331 (under 21 USC § 332) Florida
Grenon, Joseph Grenon, Jordan Grenon, and Jonathan Grenon from selling unapproved

new drugs and ini had allegedly

been selling a product that they claimed would cure, mitigate, treat, or prevent

coronavirus, including COVID-19, as well as other diseases. The defendants allegedly

continued to sell their product even after they were jointly warned by the FDA and FTC.

Sioux County
District Court

N.D. Tex.

EDNY.

Hillsborough
County Circuit
Court

Ramsey County
District Court

Davidson County
Chancery Court

DRI

.. Fla.
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Equity No. 028533 -

3:20-cv-00985-L 4/13/204/21/20

2:20-m}-00326-SIL

3/25/20204/8/2020

106596835 3/2020-4/2020

Release No. 88719 3/25/2020-4/8/2020
Release No. 88712 4/13/2020-4/16/2020
Release No.88713 -

- 3/2020

ENF20CDO-1803 -

1:20-cv-21601-KMW  3/27/2020-4/9/2020

Permanent injunction

Under the terms of his
Deferred Prosecution
Agreement with the
Government, Singh wil
donate PPE valued at
more than $450,000 to
hospitals, health care
providers, first
responders and other
essential workers
involved with
addressing the needs
of those affected by
the pandemic and
working to prevent the
spread of COVID-19.

Temporary suspended
trading

Temporary suspended
trading

Temporary suspended
trading

Respondents donated
o surrendered all
Emergency Supplies
andor Medical
Supplies in their
possession, custody, or
control to a non-profit
organization; they also
voluntarily waived any
interest in the
aforementioned
supplies and agreed to
the distribution of
those supplies to
officials in Kentucky.
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Or. Ray L. Nannis P.C. d/b/a Optimum
Wellness Solutions; Dr. Ray L. Nannis

PreCheck Health Services, Inc. ("HLTY")

Jennings Ryan Staley

BioXyTran, Inc. (*BIXT")

Bravatek Solutions, Inc. ("BVTK")

Signpath Pharma, Inc. (*SGTH')

Mario F. Salwan; lohn Does 1 through

Big Brother Security Programs Inc.;
Shelley Paimer

Applied BioSciences Corp. ("APPB")

Arrayit Corporation ("ARYC")

Parallax Health Sciences, Inc. ("Parallax’)

Roadman Investments Corp. ("RMANF")

Solei Systems, Inc. (*SOLI")

Christopher Parris

Turbo Global Partners, Inc. ("TRBO")

Rong Sun (AKA Vicky Sun)

BioELife Corp. f/k/a U.S. Lithium Corp.
(T

Key Capital Corporation (*KCPC*)

4/17/2020

4/16/2020

4/16/2020

4/15/2020

4/15/2020

4/15/2020

4/14/2020

4/14/2020

4/13/2020

4/13/2020

4/10/2020

4/10/2020
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4/9/2020
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Stock trading
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‘The DOJ sought to enjoin Dr. Ray Nannis, P.C. d/b/a Optimurm Wellness Solutions and Dr. 18 USC§ 1343 (under 18USC§  Texas N.D. Tex. civil Yes No No 3:20-0v-00940-8 3/19/2020-4/14/2020
Ray Nannis fi wire fraud for Or. Nannis 1345) enforcement
claimed provided up to 90 percent protection from COVID-19 and was a cure for COVID-19
for allintents and purposes.
The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of PreCheck Health Services, Inc. 15 USC § 781 United States - Suspension of  No Yes No Release No. 88675 3/11/2020-3/18/2020
("HLTY") because of the accura inthe trading
marketplace about HLTY, including press releases and statements in March 2020 about
HLTY's orders of COVID-19 tests for overseas customers.
Dr. Jennings Ryan Staley was charged with mail fraud in connection with the allegedly sale 18 USC § 1341 California 5.0. Cal. Criminal Yes No No 320<r-01227-GPC -
of what he described as a “100%" cure for COVID-19 that he said would render customers enforcement
immune to the virus for at least six weeks.
The SEC temperarl suspended tading n the securtes of BioXyTan, Inc. (BIXT)because 15 UsC § 78 United States - Suspension of  No Yes No Release No. 88656 1/21/2020-3/25/2020
of ding the accuracy in the marketplace about trading
BIXT common stock, including press releases, blog posts, and a podcast between February
‘and March 2020 about the company's ability to develop a drug to igat o treat COVID-
19, a5 well manipulation bety and
February 2020.
The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of Bravatek Solutions, Inc. 15UsC8 781 United States - Suspension of  No Yes No Release No. 88657 2/28/2020
("BVTK") because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in the trading
marketplace about BVTK, including press releases and social media posts since at least
February 2020 about its business partner's disinfectant for COVID-19, its work to register
the disinfectant with the EPA, and a purported $150 million order.
The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of Signpath Pharma, Inc. (*SGTH') 15 USC§ 781 United States - Suspensionof  No Yes No Release No. 88655 3/17/2020
because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in the trading
marketplace about SGTH, including a public claim made by the company in March 2020
regarding the development of a COVID-19 treatment.
Mario F. Salw: 'g Ohio's Valentine Act ORC §§ 1331.01, 1331.03, 133104, Ohio Franklin County ~ Civil Yes No No - 3/2020-6/2020
‘and Consumer Sales Practices Act for allegedly hoarding N95 respirator masks and selling ~ 1331.06, 1345.02, 1345.03 Court of Common enforcement
them online via eBay for nearly 18 times their retail price. Pleas
Big Broth Inc. and its owner Shelley Palm ing 9 VSA § 2453 Vermont Chittenden cwil Yes Yes No - 3/9/20203/24/2020
the Vermont Consumer Protection Act or llegedly mporting surgcal masks that cost 10 Superior Court  enforcement
cents each and re-selling them to Central Vermont Mediical Center for $2.50 each, at least a
500 percent mark-up.
The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of Applied BioSciences Corp. 15UsC8 781 United States - Suspension of  No Yes No Release No. 88627 3/31/2020
(*APPB") because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in the trading
marketplace about APPB, including statements made by the company in March 2020 about
selling coronavirus test kits for home use,
‘The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of Arrayit Corporation ("ARYC") 15 USC§ 781 United States - Susper No Yes No Release No. 88623 3/2/2020
because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in the trading
marketplace about ARYC, including statements made by the company in March 2020 that it
developed an approved COVID-19 blood test.
‘The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of Parallax Health Sciences, Inc. 15 USC§ 781 United States - Suspension of  No Yes No Release No. 88618 3/12/2020-3/24/2020
(*Parallax" or "PRLX") because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of trading
information in the marketpl inclu
onits website and f press rel b o d
ofarapid screnin tes for COVID-19, as wela s purported accessfo lrge quariiiesof
c testing kits and equipment.
The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of Roadman Investments Corp. 15 USC§ 781 United States - Suspens No Yes No Release No. 88619 2/12/2020
("RMANF") because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in trading
the marketplace about RMANF since February 2020, including a series of news releases
about the company': cedar leaf ol as a pr g for
covip-19.
‘The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of Solei Systems, Inc. (*SOLI") 15 USC§ 781 United States - Suspensionof  No Yes No Release No.88620  3/16/2020-3/18/2020
because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in the trading
marketplace about SOLI common stock since March 2020, including a press release issued
by the company the CEO of its subsidiary.
about that smm.ary s ability o provide COVID-19 testing kits that would allow a patient to
submit a testing sample from home.
Christopher Parris was charged with wire fraud for allegedly making a series of fraudulent 18 USC'§ 1343 New York WDNY. Criminal Yes No No 6:20-m}-04019-MWP -
misrepresentations to secure orders from the Department of Veterans Affairs for 125 enforcement
million face masks and other personal protective equipment that would have totaled over
$750million. For example, Par promised he coud obtan millons ofgenuine 3M masks
he g the orders would be impossible. He

also made similar false representations to other entities in an effort to enter into other
fraudulent agreements to sell equipment to state governments.
The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of Turbo Global Partners, Inc. 15 USC§ 781 United States - Suspensionof  No Yes No Release No.88609  3/30/2020-4/3/2020
("TRBO") because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in the trading
marketplace about TRBO including I agreement
with an vtop P and facial
recognition technology to TRBO, and TRBO's ability to ship this technology within five days
of receiving an order.
Rong Sun was charged with smuggling, ilegal mailing, and violating the Federal Insecticide, 7USC§5 136, 1361; 18USCS§  Georgia N.D. Ga. Criminal Yes No No 1:20-mj-00289-A18;  4/2/2020
Fungicide and Rodenticide Act (FIFRA) for allegedly selling an unregistered pesticide, Toamit 545, 1716 enforcement 3:20-¢r-00005-JKL
Virus Shut Out, through eBay, claiming that it would help protect individuals from viruses.
The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of BioELife Corp. f/k/a U.S. Lithium 15 USC§ 781 United States - Suspension of  No Yes No Release No. 88607 3/12/2020-3/16/2020
Corp. ("LITH") because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in trading

he company, includi press release reinforced by stock
promoters regarding a purported new "Coronavirus (COVID19) Prevention Products Lne"
that the company claimed to be producing and distributing.
The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of Key Capital Corporation (*KCPC*) 15 USC § 781 United States - Suspensionof ~ No Yes No Release No. 88585 -
because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in the trading

marketplace about KCPC common stock, particularly KCPC's abiliy to develop a COVID-19
vaccine and make it available to the mass market in three to six months.
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Prestige Capital Corp. ("PGEC")

Wellness Matrix Group, Inc. ("WMGR")

No Borders, Inc. ("NBDR")

Sandy Steele Unlimited Inc. ("Sandy
Steele”)
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Baruch Feldheim

Dragon Door Publications, Inc.
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Praxsyn Corporation (*PXYN')

Zoom Technologies, Inc. (*ZOOM")
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‘The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of Prestige Capital Corp. ("PGEC) 15 USC§ 781
because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in the

marketplace about PGEC including it d operations in
light of b this company

company that manufactured N95 masks.

The SEC pended trading in of Wellness JIne. 15USC§ 781
("WMGR") because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in the

marketplace about stock, WMGR

affiliated websites and a company consultant about selling home COVID-1 testing kits that

it claimed had been approved by the FDA.

‘The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of No Borders, Inc. ("NBDR") 15UsC8 781
because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in the

marketplace about NBDR since March 2020, including statements made about NBOR's

COVID19 specimen collection kits, an agreement to bring COVID-19 test kits to the United

States, and NBDR's activities related to the distribution of personal protective equipment

‘The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of Sandy Steele Unlimited Inc. 15 USC§ 781

(*SSTU") because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in the
marketplace about SSTU common stock.

Frank Richard Ludlow was charged with introducing misbranded drugs into interstate

g sging "Trinity Kitshe the UK as
"Trinity COVID-19 SARS Antipathogenic Treatment” kits, even though the kits had not been
approved by the FDA to treat COVID-19 o for any other use.

21UsC 8331, 333

Erik Santos was charged with conspiring to violate the Anti-Kickback Statute and conspiring 18 USC 8§ 371, 1349
to commit health care fraud for allegedly engaging in a scheme to defraud Medicare by

soliciting and receiving kickback payments from companies involved in clinical and

diagnostic testing. As part of the scheme, Santos agreed to be paid kickbacks on a per-test

basis for COVID-19 tests, provided that those tests were bundled with a much more

‘expensive respiratory pathogen panel (RPP) test, which did not identify or treat COVID-19.

Baruch im was charged with a and making
after allegedly coughing on FBI agents while claiming to have COVID-19, and lying about his
‘accumulation and sale of surgical masks, medical gowns, and other medical supplies

18 USC§§ 111, 1001

Dragon Door Publications, Inc. entered the 2010
Minnesota AG after allegedly selling N95 masks after the start of the COVID-19 crisis for $5

each, plus shipping, in violation of the Governor's order against price gouging on essential

items in times of emergency. The company also allegedly offered to donate N95 masks with

the sale of its ISOCHAIN exercise fitness program, which retails for $499.

Auctions Unlimited LLC violating the Texas Decepti
Consumer Protection Act (DTPA) for allegedly listing a pack of 16 N95 masks on its website
for $180, even though local police and the Texas Attorney General warned website owner
Tim Worstell not to do so.

The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of Praxsyn Corporation (*PXYN") 15 USC§ 781
because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in the
marketplace about PXYN since at least February 2020 relating to statements the company
made about having and, being able to obtain, large quantities of N5 masks

The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of ZOOM Technologies, Inc.
("200M") because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information i the
marketplace about ZOOM, in light of the absence of any public disclosure since 2015, and

15UsC§ 781

investors potenti g this company wi issuer
communications services.

Keith L i as charged with wire fraud for allegt e 18USC§ 1349
investments for a company that he claimed would be used to market pills that would

COVID-19, when in fact there was no specific antiviral treatment for COVID-19 and no

vaccine to prevent coronavirus infection.

Downtown Smoke Shop Inc. entered intt with the 2010

Minnesota AG after an investigation by the AG's office allegedly found it was selling toilet

paper for $2.99 for one roll, $4.99 for two rols, and $79.99 for a pack of 36 rolls, in

violation of the Governor's order against price gouging for essential items in times of

‘emergency. The store was also allegedy selling one-ounce bottles of hand sanitizer for

$4.99, and packs of six nitrle exam gloves for $2.99 and twelve nitrile exam gloves for
4.99.

The DOJ sought to enjoin the owners of the website coronavirusmedicalkit.com from
‘ongoing wire fraud for allegedly offering access to WHO vaccine kits for COVID-19, when in  1345)
fact there was no COVID-19 vaccine at the time and the WHO was not distributing any such
vaccine.

‘The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of Eastgate Biotech Corp. ("ETBI") 15 USC§ 781
because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in the

marketplace about ETBI si Hudi pany’s purported

international marketing rights to an approved COVID-19 treatment.

‘The SEC temporarily suspended trading in the securities of Aethlon Medical, Inc. ("AEMD") 15 USC § 781
because of questions regarding the accuracy and adequacy of information in the

marketplace about AEMD since at least January 2020, including viability of the company’s

product to treat COVID-19, as well as unusual market activity.
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